
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA
May 22, 2018 - 7:00 PM

8350 Main Street, 2nd Floor

CALL TO ORDER
INVOCATION / PLEDGE
ROLL CALL
CONSENT AGENDA - MINUTES OF MAY 8, 2018
ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA
CALL TO THE PUBLIC
BOARD MEMBER RESPONSE
CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Request to Waive ZBA fee - AI Hobbs
2. Liquor License Application: Little Porky's application for an SDD license to sell packaged liquor
3. Civic Event Application: 4th of July Parade
4. Resolution 18-587: Road Closure for 4th of July Parade
5. Lee Maulbetsch Request for continued use of farmland at 2727 N. Territorial (Fire Station 2)
6. Resolution 18-588: Blanket Resolution to Approve Purchase of MERS Service Credits
7. Farmland Preservation (formerly PA 116) Parcel Enrollment Application
8. Foreclosed Summerhomes and Wetland Parcels: Purchase of 11 parcels from the County

Treasurer
9. Township Manager & Public Safety Director Performance Review Procedure
10.Auditor Contract Agreement for 2019-2021
11.Resolution 18-579: Preclusion of Board of Trustees members from participating in building and

zoning meetings
12.Bark Park Rules and Enforcement Issues +

DISCUSSION
1. Code Enforcement Update and Discussion of Next Steps
2. Operational issues surrounding Township-owned Recreation areas and facilities - uses,

amenities, funding, and maintenance +

2nd CALL TO THE PUBLIC
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

* Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in package

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act.
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in
advance.

8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880** Fax (734) 449-0123 Website: www.twp-northfield.org



CALL TO ORDER

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board

Minutes
May 8, 2018

CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

The meeting was called to order at 7:11 P.M. by Supervisor
Chockley at 8350 Main Street.

PLEDGE

Supervisor Chockley led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

• Bums noted that a motion is needed to dismiss the
lawsuit regarding the property on Shady Beach since the
problem has been addressed.

• Board members:
• Reported an incident of marijuana being smoked on

school property near the Bark Park.
• announced that appointments to the DDA and Parks

and Recreation Committee will be made to fill terms
expiring at the end of June.

• announced the County Cleanup day on June 9'h.

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Also present:
Public Safety Director William Wagner
Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent Dan Willis
Township Manager Steven Aynes
Township Attorney Paul Burns
Recording Secretary Usa Lemble
Members of the community

.Marlene Chockley, Supervisor
Kathleen Manley, Clerk
Lenore Zelenock, Treasurer
Tawn Beliger, Trustee
Janet Chick, Trustee
Wayne Dockett, Trustee
Iacki Otto, Trustee

Present
Present
Present
Present

Absent with notice
Present
Present

ADOPT.CONSENT AGENDA:
Reports

Board members asked for the Police, Fire, and Wastewater
Treatment Plant reports pulled for discussion.

~ Motion: Chockley moved, Beliger supported, that the
consent agenda be adopted as amended.
Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote.

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

~ Motion: Chockley moved, Manley supported, that the
balance of the agenda be adopted with the addition of
Item 3b, Police and Fire Reports, and Item 7, Dismissal
of Shady Beach lawsuit. Motion carried 4-2 on a roll
call vote, Dockett and Zelenock opposed.

Mary Devlin, 9211 Brookside, Susan Shink, 600 West Joy
Road, David Gordon, 5558 Hellner Road, and Faith
Wheeler, 371 Grove Street, made comments about the
removal of trees along North Territorial by the Road
Commission.

BOARD MEMBER REMARKS

Dockett objected to Township police officers telling the
owner of the Barker Road video store to check for stolen
property at his pawn shop. He said he has necessary
licenses, he reports as needed to the Police Department,
and he has never had a problem with police regarding
stolen property.

Other Board members made comments:
in opposition to using federal grant money,

• about Washtenaw County tax levels,
about the removal of trees along North Territorial and
the need for better communication with the Road
Commission,
about the need for MDOTto replace trees along US-23.

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT REPORT

Willis answered a question from Dockett about the recent
installation of a pump.

PRESENTATION:
Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC)

Annual Meeting

Roy Townsend, WCRC Managing Director said the WCRC is
working with the County Board to improve procedures
regarding projects such as the one that resulted in the
removal of trees along North TerritoriaL

He referred to his letter and report dated May 7'\ noting
that the State has provided an addition $175 million for
roads this year, but $2 billion dollars of work is needed.
He reviewed the report and the list of recommended
projects in Northfield Township. Jim Harmon, Director of
Operations, said from an economic standpoint, Dixboro
Road is a recommended project, and the Joy Road projects
rank high due to the poor condition of that road. He said
partnerships with Salem Township and Ann Arbor are
possible for those projects. He added that Spencer Road at



Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
May 8, 2018

Five Mile is a low cost project that would provide
significant improvement, as is the segment of Kearney
Road south of 9214 Kearney (not in the report).

Townsend also reviewed available local sources for road
funding, including millages and special assessment
districts (SADs), noting the success some Townships have
had using these sources.

Board members brought up additional specific road issues,
and discussed funding sources, the responsibilities of the
County and the Township for road maintenance and
improvement, the possibility of creating a road
subcommittee, and which projects to include in the
Township's plan for the next year.

AGENDA ITEMS

1.
Establish Budget for Road Commission

Annual Work Plan

~ Motion: Chockley moved, Otto supported, to approve
a total of $125,000 for road improvements,
maintenance, and three dust control applications, and
to authorize Chief Wagner and Mr. Maynes to work
out the details, and to authorize Mr. Aynes to sign the
contract with the Road Commission.

Beliger confirmed that this would include the bulleted
items in Chockley's memo dated May 2rul

, (a section of
Kearney Road, the corner of Spencer and Five Mile, and
Dixboro between Five Mile and Six Mile, as well as an area
north of SLx Mile).

Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

2.
Resolution 18:585:

Enhanced Communication with
Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC)

~ Motion: Chock1ey moved, Beliger supported, to
approve Resolution 18:585, Enhanced Communication
with Washtenaw County Road Commission.

.. First Amendment to Motion: Otto moved, Beliger
supported, as follows, to amend the motion as
follows:

WHEREAS two of the guiding principlesof the WCRC are
to promote openness and transparency in decision making
and to provide ample opportunities for participationby and
communication engagements to the publicand local
government, and

First Amendment to Motion carried 6-0 on a voice
vote.

2

.. Second Amendment to Motion: Beliger moved,
Dockett supported, to amend the motion by making
the following changes to the resolution as follows:

WHEREAS Northfield Township enlists the recognizes wHh
appreciation the value of the services provided by the
WCRC and its efforts to meet the safety needs of the
motoring public, and

VVHEREAS Northfield Township thanks the WCRC for
coordinating fundingwith the VVashtenaw County
Resources Commission and expediting the replacement of
two unexpectedly collapsing culverts that compromised the
safety of Township residents, and"

WHEREAS the additionalguiding principles of the WCRC
are to be conscientious stewards of the public's money-to
value diversity and its employees, to be sensitive to the
environment, and to provide leadership in transportation
planning and road system improvement;and

WHEREAS there may be alternatives to the removal of
healthy historic trees bordering Northfield Township roads,

Second Amendment to Motion failed 2-4 on a roll call
vote; Otto, Manley, Chockley, and Zelenock opposed.

Amended motion carried 4-2 on a roll call vote, Beliger
and Dockett opposed. Resolution adopted.

3a.
Police Department

Sergeants Promotion Testing Process

Chief Wagner explained the proposal and said this is
needed to fill two Sergeant positions that are or will soon
be available.

.. Motion: Otto moved, Beliger supported, to approve
the Sergeants promotional process by the Police
Department. Motion carried 5-1 on a roll call vote,
Dockett opposed.

3b.
Fire and Police Reports

Wagner briefly reviewed a plan he will be presenting to use
funding from the County mental health millage to better
handle police encounters with people with mental illness.
He also provided an overview of union contract
negotiations and the Board discussed whether the
Township Manager or Board members should be involved.
The Board complimented police and fire personnel on
recent significant incidents.



Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
May 8, 2018

4.
Discussion of the Downtown Development
Agency (DDA) Request to Engage a Design

Engineer: 75 Barker Road

Chockley referred to her memo of May 3'" explaining the
need to hire a design engineer to determine the use
options for the building at 75 Barker Road. The Board
discussed where the funding would come from, what the
cost would be, and the options of demolishing the building
or selling the property.

~ Motion: Zelenock moved, Otto supported, to bid out
to get a design engineer to evaluate the fixes needed
to be done with 75 Barker, and that the monies come
out of the revenue that has been in the 75 Barker
revenue fund. Motion carried 5-1 on a roll call
vote, Dockett opposed.

~ Motion: Beliger moved, Otto supported, to get bids on
the cost of an appraisal of 75 Barker Road.
Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote.

5.
Resolution 18·586: Waiving Fees for

Late-filed Property Transfer Affidavits

~ Motion: Zelenock moved, Beliger supported, that
Resolution 18-586, Waiving Fees or Late-filed Property
Transfer Affidavits be approved.

Chockley and Manley explained that most communities
waive these State-mandated fees which are charged when
the buyer of a property or title company fails to file their
transfer affidavit.

Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.
Resolution adopted.

6.
Bills

Aynes answered questions about several bills and said he
would find out about a voided payroll check.

~ Motion: Beliger moved, Dockett supported, to not pay
the $250 membership dues to the Huron River
Watershed Council.

There was discussion about what this organization does
and its value to the Township, and whether the Township
should support it.

Motion failed 2-4 on a roll call vote, Zelenock,
Chockley, Manley, and Otto opposed.

~ Motion: Chockley moved, Zelenock supported, to
adopt and pay the bills.
Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote.

3

7.
Dismissal of Lawsuit:
Shady Beach Property

Burns reported that the house on this Shady Beach
property that was subject of this lawsuit has been
demolished and the work inspected. He requested
approval by the Board to dismiss the lawsuit previously
approved by the Board.

tp Motion: Chockley moved, Zelenock supported, to
authorize Paul Burns todismiss the lawsuit regarding
7725 Shady Beach.
Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote.

REPORTS/UPDATES

Zoning Board ofAppeals. There was no meeting in
April, and the next meeting is May 21".

Planning Commission. No report.

Land Preservation. May l.O'" is the next meeting

Financial/Treasurer/Fund Balance. Zelenock noted that
total investments at the end of April in CDs were
$1,028,056.20, and negotiations with Huntington Bank
to move Township accounts there are continuing.

Parks and Recreation. Beliger reported that the
Planning Commission will be considering a
recommendation regarding Bark Park rules, and their
next meeting is May 17'h. She said the committee was
told at it does not have the authority to post
"no swimming" signs in the North Village Park.

tp Motion: Zelenock moved, Otto supported, that the
Parks and Recreation Committee work with Chief
Wagner to determine appropriate North Village
signage. Motion carried 6-0 on voice vote.

tp Motion: Zelenock moved, Chockley supported, that
the Parks and Recreation Committee determine cost,
locations, and duration for portable toilets in North
Village Park. Motion carried 6-0 on voice vote.

tp Motion: Zelenock moved, Otto supported, that the
Parks and Recreation Committee look at options for
trash pickup and costs. Motion carried 5-1 on voice
vote, Dockett opposed.

Supervisor. Dockett said many members of boards and
committees are not residents of the Township so
should not be spending Township money.

Manager. In answer to a question, Aynes said he will
provide a report to the Board about employee
evaluations. Burns advised what can be discussed in
open session and when closed sessions may be called
regarding personnel matters. There were brief
discussions about tax abatement options for the



Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
May 8, 2018

downtown area and a list of recommended fees to be
waived. Regarding code enforcement, Aynes said the
County Prosecutor declined to take action on
complaints filed by the Township's code enforcer and a
property owner, so the Township will have to decide
how to proceed because the code enforcer is not
currently making field inspections.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

~ Motion: Beliger moved, Dockett supported, to
postpone approval of the April 10, 2018, special
meeting minutes pending correction.
Beliger withdrew her motion.

~ Amended motion: Chockley moved, Beliger
supported, to adopt the minutes of the special
meeting of April 10, 2018 with the addition of: "Mr.
Dockett objected to a police officer suggesting that
stolen goods may be at Mr. Dockett's pawn shop"
under First Call to the Public.

Otto also made a minor correction.

Beliger withdrew her original motion. Amended motion
carried 6-0 on a voice vote.

~ Motion: Chockley moved, Otto supported, to adopt
the minutes of the regular meeting of April 10, 2018,
with the correction that Zelenock referred to the Fund
Balance report, not Chockley.
Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote.

Submitted by Usa Lemble.

~ Motion: Otto moved, Beliger supported, to approve
the minutes of the regular meeting of April 24, 2018,
as presented. Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote.

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

George Brown, 7868 Shady Beach, said the Horseshoe Lake
Corporation supports the County Cleanup Day. David
Gordon, commented on the length of Board meetings.
Gerry Hermarm, 8365 Earhart Road, invited everyone to
the June 30'h Whitmore Lake SK run.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Board members made comments about the 4th of July
Parade, taxation in the County, the cost of running the
Township, supporting local businesses, a possible special
Board meeting on May 22 nd

, fences being constructed
without zoning compliance permits, and amending the
Township's til"\: increment financing (TIF).

ADJOURNMENT

~ Motion: Chockley moved, Zelenock supported, that
the meeting be adjourned.
Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote.

The meeting adjourned at 10:10 P.M.

Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:
Wording removed is stricken through;
Wording added is underlined.

Approved by theTownship Board on , 2018.
Kathleen Manley, Clerk

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township's website at
http://www.twp-northfield.org!governmentitownship board of trustees!

4



May 13, 2018

Subject: 442 East Shore Dr. Project

At a previous ZBA meeting (Jan. 22, 2018), I made a mistake and was

supposed to ask for a variance but was not allowed to because it was

not in the minutes.

Therefore, I am asking that the Board of Trustees please waive the fee

for my next scheduled meeting.

Sincerely,

~"'~~
AI Hobbs

RECEIVED
MAY 14 2018

NORTHFIELD TOWNSH IP



Memo
To: Northfield Township Board of Trustees

From: Marlene Chockley, Supervisor

RE: Liquor License Application: Little Porky's application for an SDD license

Date: May 22, 2018

Trustees,

Mr. Soamer Jamil (Little Porky's) is applying for a Specially Designated Distributor (SDD) license to sell

packaged liquor at his store at 52 Barker Road.

A SDD license, as defined by MCl 436.1111(12}, is a business licensed to sell at retail spirits and mixed

spirit drink in the original package for consumption off the premises.

SDD licenses generally are held in conjunction with Specially Designated Merchant (SDM) licenses. SDM

licenses allow for the sale of beer and wine for consumption off the premises.

Little Porky's has a SDM license.

Northfield Township has a total of three SDD licenses allowed. The allocation is based on one per 3000

in population. Polly's holds one of those licenses. The other two are available.

Upon receiving an application, the Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Liquor

Control Commission considers the request, including the liquor license operating history of the applicant

(if a current or prior licensee), the arrest and conviction record of the applicant, whether the applicant

meets the requirements for a license, the applicant's financial information, and opinions of the local

legislative body or police department, if received.

The Commission will approve or deny the request based on these factors.

The decision before the Board is to approve or deny the application and/or enter an opinion on the

application.

Thank you for your consideration.

Marlene Chockley



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC)

Constitution Hall- 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, MI 48933
Mailing Address: PO Box 30005, Lansing, MI 48909
Toll Free 866-813-0011- www.michigan.gov/lcc

Specially Designated Distributor Licensing Requirements & General Information

A Specially Designated Distributor license, as defined by MCl 436.1111(12), is a
business licensed to sell at retail spirits and mixed spirit drink in the original package for
consumption off the premises.

Specially Designated Distributor licenses generally are held in conjunction with
Specially Designated Merchant licenses. Specially Designated Merchant licenses allow
for the sale of beer and wine for consumption off the premises.

How to Apply

All applicants requesting a new Specially Designated Distributor license, seeking to
transfer ownership of a Specially Designated Distributor license, or transferring interest
(stock or membership interest) in a Specially Designated Distributor license must submit
the following:

.. Application Form
For a new Specially Designated Distributor license or to transfer a Class C license 
Retail License & Permit Application (Form lCC-100)

To transfer interest in a Specially Designated Distributor license - License Interest
Transfer Application (lCC-1 01)

co Inspection Fee - A $70.00 nonrefundable inspection fee is required for each license
requested in an application. For example, if an applicant has requested to transfer a
Specially Designated Distributor license that has a Specially Designated Merchant
license in conjunction, the inspection fee would be $140.00.

License & Permit Fees - The initial and annual renewal fee for a Specially
Designated Distributor license is $150.00. An additional license fee based upon the
prior calendar year's sales may be required upon licensure. Additional fees will vary
based upon whether additional licenses and permits are requested in conjunction with
a Specially Designated Distributor license.

co Livescan Fingerprints - Applicants that have never been licensed through the
Michigan Liquor Control Commission must submit fingerprints through the Livescan
fingerprinting process - Livescan Fingerprint Background Request Form.

.. Purchase Agreement - Applicants requesting to transfer a license from another
licensee must submit an executed purchase agreement or other documentation



signed by both the applicant and the current licensee, which details the sale of the
liquor license(s) and other business assets.

Purchase agreements must specifically indicate that the liquor license is being
sold and provide the purchase price and terms of the sale.
Purchasers of on-premises licenses must have at least 10% of the purchase
price of the business, excluding real estate.
Purchase agreements that are not for cash only sales and include real estate
must list the personal property, including the licenses, and real estate with the
terms and price for each.

.. If the personal property and real estate are being purchased by separate people
or entities, the purchase agreement must indicate those names and who is
purchasing which items.

., If the applicant will not pay the full purchase price at closing, the balance due
may be covered by a security agreement or promissory note. Alcoholic beverage
inventory cannot be included on a security agreement or promissory note.

.. Property Document - Applicants must provide documentation. that demonstrates
they will have control over the property that comprises the proposed licensed
premises. Property documents include deeds, land contracts, and lease agreements.

.. A provision to reassign the license in the event of a default on a land contract or
termination of a lease agreement may be included, but may only provide for the
reassignment subject to Commission approval.

.. If the applicant is a company and its members or stockholders own the real estate
as individuals or under another company, a lease agreement is needed.
If the applicant is an individual and he or she owns the real estate with a spouse
or someone else who will not be named on the license, a lease between the
applicant and the owners of the real estate is needed.

In addition to the documents required by all applicants:

Corporations must submit the following information per Administrative Rule R
436.1109:
.. Copy of current, filed Articles of Incorporation.
.. Current Certificate of Good Standing from the state where incorporated and

Certificate of Authority to Do Business in Michigan, if incorporated outside of this
state.

e Certified copy of the minutes of a meeting of its board of directors or a statement
signed by an officer of the corporation naming the persons authorized by
corporate resolution to sign the application and other documents required by the
Commission (or Part 3 of Form LCC-301).
Report of Stockholders/Members/Partners (Form LCC-301)

Limited Liability Companies (LLC) must submit the following information pursuant
to Administrative Rule R 436.1110:
.. Copy of Articles of Organization and copies of any amendments to the Articles of

Organization.



Current Certificate of Authority to Do Business in Michigan, if the LLC is a non
Michigan LLC.

.. Copy of Operating Agreement entered into by members.

.. Copy of most recent annual statement filed with the Corporations Division, if an
existing LLC.

.. Statement signed by a manager of the limited liability company or by at least 1
member if management is reserved to the members naming the person
authorized to sign the application and other documents required by the
Commission (or Part 3 of Form LCC-301).
Report of Stockholders/Members/Partners (Form LCC-301)

Partnerships must submit the following information per Administrative Rule R
436.1111 :
.. Partnership Agreement, if a Limited Partnership.
.. Report of Stockholders/Members/Partners (Form LCC-301)

e The Licensing Division reviews the application and corresponding documents for
completeness and verifies the appropriate fees have been received. If additional
documents, fees, or corrections to documents are needed, Licensing will notify the
applicant.

@ Once all the necessary documents have been received Licensing will submit the
request to the Enforcement Division for its investigation. If an applicant has applied
for and meets the requirements for a conditional license, the request will be
considered by the Commission.

e The Enforcement Division will contact the applicant to schedule an interview with the
applicant (and current licensee for license transfers). At this meeting an investigator
will review with the applicant documents, including:
o purchase agreement
o financial documents
o property documents
o other items pertaining to the application

e After the interview, the investigator will prepare a report for the Commission regarding
the investigation and submit the request back to Licensing for further processing.

• Licensing reviews the report from Enforcement and any additional documents
received during the interview process. The request is prepared for the Commission
to consider and placed on a docket for an upcoming licensing meeting.

• The Commission considers the request, including:
o the liquor license operating history of the applicant (if a current or prior licensee)
o the arrest and conviction record of the applicant



o whether the applicant meets the requirements for a license
o the applicant's financial information
o opinions of the local legislative body or police department, if received.

CiI The Commission will approve or deny the request based on these factors.
Occasionally, the Commission will request more information from the applicant before
making a final decision.

CiI After the Commission makes a decision on the request, the file is returned to Licensing
for final processing.
o Approval orders are sent to the applicant requesting any final items before the

issuance of the license.
o Denial orders are sent to the applicant and the applicant may appeal the decision.

a When all the final items are received by Licensing, the completed request is forwarded
to the Renewal Unit for the issuance of the physical license documents.
o Any changes in financial provisions at the time of closing which do not conform to

the terms previously indicated and investigated may require submission of new
forms and possible additional investigation.

Other Licenses That May Be Held in Conjunction With a Sp.ecially Designated
Distributor License

A Specially Designated Merchant (80M) license for the sale of beer and wine for
consumption off the licensed premises (take-out) may be held in conjunction with a
Specially Designated Distributor license.

Permits, Permissions, and Authorization~

Sunday Sales Permit (A.M.) - A permit that allows the sale of beer, wine, and liquor on
Sunday mornings between 7:00am and 12:00 noon, if allowed by the local unit of
government.

Sunday Sales Permit (P.M.) - A permit that allows the sale of liquor on Sunday
afternoons and evenings between 12:00 noon and 2:00am (Monday morning), if allowed
by the local unit of government.

Catering Permit - Authorizes a holder of a Specially Designated Distributor license that
also holds a Specially Designated Merchant license to sell, deliver, and serve beer, wine,
and spirits in the original containers at private events. A licensee must have a food
service establishment license or retail food establishment license to qualify for this permit.

Living Quarters Permit - Allows living quarters to be directly connected to the licensed
premises.



Direct Connection permission - Allows connections from the licensed premises to
unlicensed premises.

Motor Vehicle Fuel Pump permission - Allows the licensee to have motor vehicle fuel
pumps on or adjacent to the licensed premises. Minimum inventory requirements apply
based on the population of the local governmental unit in which the business will be
located.

License Quotas

• Each local governmental unit (city, village, or township) has a limited number of
Specially Designated Distributor licenses that may be issued based on the
population from the most recent federal census.

e An applicant requesting a new Specially Designated Distributor license must first
verify that the license quota limit for Specially Designated Distributor licenses in
the local governmental unit has not been reached and an available Specially
Designated Distributor license exists.

Churches & Schools

A new application to sell alcoholic beverages at retail, or a request to transfer location of
an existing license, may be denied if the proposed location is within 500 feet of a church
or school. The Commission may waive the church/school provision if the church or school
does not file an objection to the proposed license. If the church or school does file an
objection, the Commission shall hold a hearing before making a decision on the issuance
of the license.

Proof of Financial Responsibility

e Liquor liability coverage of at least $50,000.00 is required by Michigan law for
active operation of a licensed business. Types of acceptable coverage are:
o liquor liability insurance
o cash
o unencumbered securities
o constant value bond
o membership in an authorized group self-insurance pool

• For more information, please read the instructions in the Proof of Financial
Responsibility form (Form LC-95).



5/15/2018 MLCC AIMS - LGUs

(I)

Alcohol Information Management System
Michigan Liquor Control Commission

Local Governmental Unit Quota Search
Through this search page, you may look up the retail license quota numbers for on and off premises licenses within a specific Local
Governmental Unit (LGU) or county.

The "Allowed" column indicates the number of licenses authorized in the LGU under the quota defined under MCL 436.1531. The "Available"
column indicates the number of licenses the LGU has available under the quota, but which have not been issued. The "Allocated" column
indicates the number of available, unissued quota licenses in the LGU that have been approved by the LGU and for which an active
application is still pending. The "Issued" column indicates the total number of quota licenses issued within the LGU.

After running a search, if you would like to generate a list that you may merge into a letter or print, click the CSV button (for a Comma
Separated Value list), the Excel button (for an Excel spreadsheet list), the Print button to print the list, or the Copy button to copy the data
so that you may paste it into a document.

LGU Details

LGU Name

NORTHFIELD 1WP
County

WASHTENAW

LGUld

2721
Current Census Population

8245

Prohibition Status

Legal

[ Go Back 1

Quotas

Show lli:~ entries~0BB
Quota Name

NORTHFIELD 1WP - Retail - On Premises - -- - --

Type

Retail - On Premises 5

Allowed

5

Issued

o

Available

o

Allocated

NORTHFIELD 1WP - Retail - SDD - Off Premises - -- - -- Retail - SDD - Off Premises 3

NORTHFIELD 1WP - Retail - SDM - Off Premises - -- - -- Retail - SDM - Off Premises 8 3

2

5 o

Showing 1 to 3 of 3 entries Previous ~ Next

Policies (http-: / /www.michigan.gov/p-oliciesl.

https:llcustomers.mlcc.michigan.gov/SoM_LGUs

Back to Top-

1/2



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC)

525 W. Allegan, P.O. Box 30005 - Lansing, Michigan 48909
~ - -- - -- - - - - - - - - - - -- •• _ •• - - - --..;J - -- ---

rb n.,§J.s §
~ q;. rb J! s.s »» ~ ~.
~ .:s.: o, • o .s: >-: ~.~ Qj ~ o, Qj

.0 0' ~ s ·0 ° s ~ 's o'
~ ~ J! ~o 0. ~ ~ 0. -&> ?i Qj l(rb

S ~.~ ~ <!! S & <!! ~ ~Qj:§ s:
~ -s-.ftf~& o8iiii ~ -s-.. f (j& CJ~ ~o. t

..J Q)0 ~" s ..J Q)0 .~ s s if
Off Premise Transactions ~ t&< ~ §. ~ ~ Base Fees

Add Space No No No Yes Yes

Change status No No No No No

Correct address No No No Yes No

Drop Space No No No Yes Yes

New Beer &Wine Sampling Permit No No Yes No Yes

New Catering Permit No No Yes No Yes $100.00

New Direct Connection No No No Yes No

New Gas Pumps No No No Yes No

New living Quarters Permit No No Yes No Yes

New Participation Permit No No Yes No Yes

New Resort SDD License No No Yes Yes Yes $150.00 upon licensure

New SDD License No No Yes Yes Yes $150.00

New SDM License No No Yes Yes Yes $100.00

New Sunday Sales Permit (AM) No No Yes No No $160.00

New Sunday Sales Permit (PM) No No Yes No No 15% of total license fee

Release license from escrow (in escrow <6 months) No No No No No

Release license from escrow (in escrow 6+ months) No No No Yes No

Transfer Location- Off Premise No No Yes Yes Yes

Last updated on 04-13-2017



01/04/2011 03:27 17344497328 LITTLE PORKY'S PAGE 02/07

Michigan Department of Licensing and ReSlulatoryAffairs
Liquor Control Commlsslon (MLCC)

Toll-Free; 866-813-0011 - www.michigan.gov/lcc

Retailer License & Permit Application

Are you transferring stock or
membership interest? Ifyes, use

the U<:ense Interest Transfer
Application (LCC-1 01).

Formore information on retail licenses and permits,please visitthe Liquor Control Commission's frequentlyasked questions website Qy..g!.<;.!Ii.IJ.9...!b~1i.r_~.

Before you begin filling out the attached application, please review this checklist for the forms and
documents you will need to submit with your completed application form.

The attached Lee-, 00 form will automatically (illcuillto feell when opened using Adobe AcrobClt ReClder. The form's functionDlity
mllYnot work with third-party PDF readers, You may download a free copy of Adobe Acrobat Rliadlir on the Adobli wlibsite:

https:llyet.adobe.com/readerl

o Completed Retail License 8< Permit Applkatlon (Form LCC-l 00, attached)

o Livescan Fingerprint EQrm" (attached)

o Inspection, License, and Permit Fees

o !;,Q@! GQvernment Authorization (Form LCC-l 06) - For a new on-premlses llcanse only

o Purchase ag reement - For the transfer of ownership of a license

o Property document (lease. deed, land contract, etc.)

o New Specially Designated Merchant license documents - For new Specially Designated Merchant license only (see page 3)

liopplican; is acorporation 0150 Include (pursuant to R436.7109).-

o Report of Stockholders/Member/Partner.ur.Qrm LCe-3D1)

o Copy of Artldes of Incorporation filed with the Corporations Divisionof the Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs

o Current Certificate of Good Standing from the state where incorporated and Certificate of Authority to Do Business in
Michigan, if incorporated outside of Michigan.

Certified copy of the minutes of a meeting of Its board of dlrectors or a statement signed by an officer of the corporation
o namIng the persons authorized by corporate resolution to sign the application and other documents required by the

Commission or Part 3 of Form LCC-301. . .

.Ifapplicant is a limited liability company also include (pursuant to R436.1110):

o !kRQI1 Qf~tQ!,:!<holders/Member/Partners (Form LCC-301)

o Copy of Articles of Organization filed with the Corporations Division of the Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs

o Copy of the operating agreement or bylaws of the applicant company

o Current Certificate of Authority to Do Business in Michigan, ifthe LLC is a non-Michigan LLC.

Statement signed by a manager of the Umlted liability company or by at least 1 member if management is reserved to
o the members naming the person authorized to sign the application and other documents required by the Commission

or Part 3. Qf EQrml..CC-301.

Ifopplicont is0 limited partnership also include (pursuant to R436.1111):

D Report of Stockholders/Member/Partners (Farm LCe-3.O.1l

o Copy of the partnership agreement of the applicant limited partnership

o Each general partner of a partnership shall sign the application, bond, and other papers filed in connection with securing

a new license or transferring an eXlstll1~ license. ThIs requirement may be waived by the Commission upon showinq of
good cause, which must be submitted in writing.

"'FIngerprints are required for applicants that have not been fingerprinted for MLCC licensure in the past and will hold 10% or more
interest in a license or applicant entity.



01/04/2011 03:27 17344497328 LITTLE PORKY'S PAGE 03/07

(For MLCC UseOnly)

Business 10:

Request ID;
Michigan Department of licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Liquor Control Commission (MLCC)
Toll-Free:866~813-0011 - ~ww.michigi.ln.gov/lcc

Retailer License& Permit Application
Forinformation on retail licenses and permits, including a checklist of required documents for a completed application, please visit the Liquor Control
Commission's frequentlyaskedquestionswebsiteby dlckhlgthis link.

Part 1 • AppliclInt Information
Individuals, please state your legal name, Corporations orLimited lI&blllty Companies, please stateyour name asitisflied with theSlate ofMichlg&n Corporation Division.

Appucsnt name(s): Little Porky's On Main, Inc.

Address to be licensed: 52 BarkerRd

City: Whitmore lake IZip Code; 48189

City/township/village where licensewill be issued: Northfield Township ICounty: Washtenaw

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN); 20-3503757

1. Are you requesting a new license? (!: Yes ONo Leave lJlank -MLccUse Only

2. Are you applying ONLY for a new permit or permission? eYes (ejNo

3. Are you buying an existing license? eYes @No

4. Are you transferring the classification of an exIsting on premises license? C' Yes ~;No

5. Are you modifying the size of the licensed premises? C Yes (e:No

lfYes, specify: 0 Adding Space D Dropping Space D Redefining Licensed Premises

6. Are you transferring the location of an existing license? eYes (e;No

7. Isthis license being transferred as the result of a default or court action? C) Yes @',No

8. Do you Intend to use this license actively? (It': Yes eNo
Part 2· LicenseTransfer Information (If Applicable)
If transferring ownership ofa license ONLY and nottransferring the location ofa license. fill outonly the name ofthecurrent licensee(s)

Part 3 -Ueenses, PermIts, andPermISSions
Off Premises Licenses - Applicants for off premises licenses, permits, and permissions (e.g. convenience, grocery, specialty food stores, etc.) must

complete the attached ScheduleAand return itwith this application. Transfer the fee calculations fromthe ScheduleAto Part4 below.
On Premises Licenses - Applicants for on premiseslicenses, permits, and permissions (e.g. restaurants, hotels, bars, ere) must complete the attached

ScheduleAand return itwith thisapplication. Transfer the fee calculations fromthe ScheduleAto Part4 below.

Current llcenseels):

Current licensed address:

City: /ZiP(Ode:

City/township/village where licenseis issued: /county:

.

Part 4 -Inspec:tion, Lic:ense,and Permit Feos· Make checks payable to State of Michigan
InspeaiQn Fees - Pursuant to Mel 436.15:l9(4) a nonrefundableinspection fee of $70.00 shallbe paid to the Commission by an applicantor licenseeat

the timeof tiling of <Irequest for a new licenseor permit, <Irequest to transferownershipor locationofa license, a raquast to incr£lase or decrease the size
of the licensed premises. or a request to add II bar, Requests for a new permlt in conjunctionwith a request for a new licenseor trensfer of an e"isting
licensedo not requirean eddttlonelinspection fee.

License and PermitFees - Pursuantto MCL 436.1525(1),licenseand permitfeessh<J1I be paidto the Commission for a requestfor a new licenseor permit
or to transferownership or location ofan existing license.

Inspection Fees: $70.00 license & Permit Fees: $172.50 TOTAL FEES; $242.50

tee-roo (1;1-17) LARA I. an equalopportunityemployer/progrAm. Auxiliory ,id" ,.rvico ,nd Olh~' ,..,on.blt accommod,t1on,er...,II,ble upon '.qv.,\ \0 indMdu.l, wnh dl"bilnle,.



01/04/2011 03:27 17344497328 LI TTLE PORKY'S PAGE 04/07

Schedule A- Lic@nses,Permits, & Permissions

IApplicant name: Little Porky's On Main, Inc.

·Sunday Sales Permit (AM) allows the sale of liquor, beer, and wine on Sunday
mornings between 7:00<lm and 12:00 noon, if allowed by the local unit of
goVetntnc=nt.

Secondary Location Permit - Complete Form LCC-201

Beer and Wine Tasting PermIt No charge

o 0 SDMI..Jcense $100.00

~ 0 SDD License $150.00

o 0 Resort SDDLIcense Upon Licensure/S'l 50.00

On/Off Premises Permission Type:

Fe(CQt/
MlCcU..

Only

$600.00

$.250.00

Bas@Fee:

o DB-Hotel License

Number of guest rooms:---
o 0 A-Hotel License

Number of guest rooms:---
o 0 Class C License $600.00

o 0 Tavern LIcense $250.00

o 0 Resort License Upon Licensure:

o 0 DDA/Redevelopment Llcense Upon Licensure

o D Brewpub License $100.00

o D G-llicense $1,000.00

o D Gft2 License $500.00

o 0 Aircraft License $600.00

o D Watercraft License $100.00

o D Train LIcense $100.00

o D Continuing Care Retirement Center license $600.00

~CL 436.1545(1)(b)(i) D MCl436.1 54S(1)(b)(1I)

8-HoteI or Closs CL.!censes Only:

o D Additional sans)

On Prttmlses License Type:
New Transfer

F.-C•••
MlccU,.

Only

4012

$100.00

Base Fee:

Base Fee:

$160.00

$22.50 4032

No charge

No charge

No charge

No charge

Base Fee:

Off-Premises Storage

Direct Connecnonts)

Motor Vehicle Fuel Pumps

living Quarters Permit

CCltering Permito
o
o
D

o
D
D

Off Premises License Type:
Nc=w 1'rllnsfer

off Premises Permits:
o Sunday Sales Permit (AM)*

~ Sunday Sales Permit (PM)""
(Heldwith SDDLicense)

Inspection, License, P@rmit,& P@rmission F@@ Calculation

Number of Licenses: x $70.00 Inspection Fee

Licenses, permits, and permissions selected on this form will be invc=stig~ted ~s

p~tt of your request. PIElase verify your information prior to submitting your
application, as somelicenses, perrnlts, ot permlsslons cannot be added to your
request once the application has been sent out for investigation by the
Enforcement Division.

"'SunO<lY Sales Permit (PM) allows the sale of liquor on Sunday afternoons and
evenings between 1,2:00 noon and 2:00<lm (MonO<ly rnornmq), if allowed by the
local unit of governlnC:ht. No SUhd~y S~Ic=:; Pc:tlnlt (PM) Iz tC:<;1ulrc:d fl;>r the ~81e of
beerand wine on Sunday after 12:00 noon. The Sunday Sales Petmlt (pM) fee Is
15%ofthefee for the license thatallows the sale ofliquor. Additional barfees and
B-Hotel room fees arealso calcutared aspart ofthepermit fee.

Number of Additional Bars;

No charge

No charge

No charge

No charge

Outdoor Service

Dance Permit

Entertainment Permit

Extended Hours Permit:

o
D
D
o

B-Hotel orClass Clicenses allow licensees tohave one (1) barWithIn the licensed
premises. A 5350.00 licensIng fee IsrequIred for each additional bar over the
one(1) bariniti~lIy issued with the license.

On Premises Permits: Base Fee:

o Sunday Sales Permit (AM)" $160.00

D Sunday Sales Permit (PM)'''' 15%**

D Catering Permit S100.00

D Banquet Facility Permit ~ Complete Form LeC-200

A Banquet Facility PermIt Is an extension of the license or a different
location. It may have irsown permits and permissions. It Isnot a banquet
room on thelicensed premises.

$70.00

$22.50

$150.00

Total Inspection Fee(s): Fee Code: 4036

Total License Fee(s):

Total Permit Fee(s):

Please note thot requests to transferSOD licenses will require the
payment of additional fees basedon the seller's previouscolendor
year'» sales. These fees will be determinedprior to issuance of the
license to the applicant.

Make checks payable to State of Michigan

No charge

No charge

No charge

TOTAL FEESDUE: $242.50
C, Dance C. Entertainment Days/Houts:

o Specific Purpose Permit:

AetivityreQuested:-----------~-----

Days/Hours requested:
~~----------o liVing Quarters Permit

o Topless Activity Permit

lCC'100112'\7)



01/04/2011 03:27 17344497328 LITTLE PORKY'S PAGE 05/07

Schedule B· New Specially Designated Merchant (SOM) license Supplemental Application· New SDM License Applications ONLY

Applicant name: Little Porky's On Main, Inc.

EffectiveJanuary 4, 2017 pursuant to MCl 436.1533(5), Speclally Designated Merchant (SDM) licenses are quota licenses based on one (1)
SDMlicense for every 1,000 of population in a local governmental unit, MCl 436.1533 provides for several exemptions from the quota for
qualified applicants. Please carefully read the requirements in the boxes below, selecting the applicable approved type of business
option(s) from Section 1 and an applicable new SDM license quota option from Section 2.

Section 1 • RequIrements to Qualify as Approved Type of Business for NQW SDM License Applicants
Applicant must meet one (1)or more of the following conditions (check those that apply to your bustness):

o a. Applicant holds and maintains retail food establishment license or extended retail food establishment license under the
Food law of ZQ.Q.Q, Mel 289.11Q1 to MCl 289,8111.

o b. Applicant holds or has been approved for Specially Designated Distributor (SDD) license.

o c. Applicant holds or has been approved for an on-premises license, such as a Class C, A-Hotel, B-Hotel,Tavern, Club, G·l Jar
G-2 license.

Sf!dion 2· Quota Requirements for New SDMLicense Applicants
Applicant must qualify under one of the following sections of the Liquor Control Code regarding the SDMquota;

a, Applicant is an applicant for or holds a (lass C, A-Hotel, B-Hotel,Tavern, Club, G'l, or G-2Iicense.
o MCL 436.1533(5)(a) - SDM license isexempt (rom SDM quotaandlicense cannotbetransferred to anotherlocation.

o b. Applicant's establishment is at least 20,000 square feet and at least 20% of gross receipts are derived from the sale of food.
MCL 436. 153l(5)(b)(i) - SDM license isexempt fromSDM quotaandlicense cannotbetransferred to anotherlocation.

c. Applicant's establishment is a pharmacy as defined in the Public Health Code, MeL333.1 7707.
o MeL436. 7533(5)(b)(ii) - SDM license lsexempt fromSDM quotaandlicense cannotbetransferred to anotherlocation.

d. Applicant'S establishment qualifies as a marina under MeL436.1539.
o MCL 436.7533(5)(e) - SDM license Isexempt fromSDM quotaandlicense maybetransferred to anotherlocation i(the applicant

complies withMCL 436.1539 at thenewlocation,

e. Applicant does not qualify under any of the quota exemptions or waiver listed above.
o MeL436.1533{5} - Commission shallissue one(1)SDM for every 1,000 popularion ina localgovernmental unitandanunissued SDM

mustbeavailable in thelocalgovernmental unit for theapplicantto qualify. SDM license maybetransferred to anotherlocatlon,

Documents Required To Be Submitted with New SDM Licens@ Application
In addition to the documents listed on the application checklist, the new SDMlicense,applicant must submit the documents listed
below, as applicable, with its application to comply with the requirements described above. Select one or more of the following:

Copy of retail food establishment license or extended retail food establishment license for a SDMlicense. The name on the food
o establishment license must match the applicant name in Part 1 of this application form. A foodestablishment license isnot required

for a5DMlicense to beIssued Inconivncsio« with a SOD license or an on-premises license.

D Ifapplying under secnon.zb above, documentary proofthat applicant's establishment Isat least 20,000 square feet and at least
20% of gross receipts are derived from the sale of food.

o Ifapplying under Section 2c above, a copy of the pharmacy license issued under the Public Health Code.

lCC-IOO IIZ-l7} lARA;••n equ.1 opportunity ,mployo,/progr.m. Au,iIio')'.lds.S~rv1<~S and Olherr..,onoble e«omll\od,\lon,.,e .voK.bl. upon r~qu~S\ \0 Indlvldu.l, with d;,.bll~I~S,



01/04/2011 03:27 17344497328 LITTLE PORKY 1 S PAGE 05/07

Part Sa -Information on Individual Applicant, Stockhold@r, M@mb@r, or Limited Partner
Each individual, stockholder, member,or partner mustcomplete PartSa.sb, and 5c. Ifa stockholderor memberofan applicantcompanyisa corporation
or limited liability company, complete PartSaand Sc and submit a completed Form lCC-3Ql.

Forapplications withmultiple individuals, stockholders. members,or partners- each person or entity must completea separate copyofthis page.

Name: Soamer Jamil

Home address; 1840Twin Sun Orcle

City: Commerce Township IState; MI IZip Code: 48390

Business Phone: 734-449-5~52 ICell Phone: 248-767-8949 IEmail: soarnerjamilgyahoo.corn

Have you ever beenlicensed bythe Michigan Liquor Control Commission (MlCCl ordo you cvrrently hold an interest In any other licenses ~'Yes ('-No
Issued bythe MlCC? IfYes,please list business IDnumbers below. Ifyou hold Interest InZ or more locations under thesame name, please
also write "chain" below. PursuanttoMeL436.1603, a retailer I/(;ensee ti!.l!Y.!l.2! hold '''t~rc:Jtlh 0 monufacturer or wholesolerlicensee.

Business 10:192354

Do you hold 10% or more interest in the applicant entity? €Wes CNo

Ifyou answered "no" to thefirst question and ''ye~' tothe second question, you must submit fingerprints and undergo an investigation bythe MlCC. Pleilse seethe
attached Instructions for submitting fingerprints to theMlCC. You must submIt a copy ofthecompleted and endorsed ·!Jlt~can Fi!l9~p.l!.l:!Lllackgr.!l.\!n.<tB~q!!~~" with
your application.

Partsb - Personal Information (Individuals) - Must be at least 27 years ofage, pursuant to administrative rule R436.1705(1)(0).

Date ofSlrth; 10/08/1970 ISocial Security Number: I b IDriver's License Number:

Are you a citizen of the United States of America? C!::Yes eNo

Have you ever legally changed your name? eWes @No

Ifyouanswered"yes", please listyour priorname(s) (including malden):

Spouse's full name (ifcurrently married): Sahara Jamll

Spouse's date of birth: 10/07/1 972 I Is your spouse a citizen of the United States of America? (-J Yes ONo

Doyou or your spouse hold any position, either by appointment or election, which involves the duty to enforceany penal
lawof the United Stata$ of America, or the penal lawsof the State of Michigan, or any penal ordinanceor resolution of any oYes ~No
municipal subdivlsions ofthe State of Michlg,m?

Does your spouse hold a retail, manufacturer, or wholesaler license Issued by the MLCC? eYes ~iNo

Have you ever been found guilty, pled guilty, or pled no contest to a criminal charge or any
OYes (.iNo

local ordinanceviolations7 IfYes, list below (attach additional pages ifnecessary):

Date City/State Charge Disposition

Has your spouse ever been found guilty, pled guilty, or pled no contest to a criminal charge or any local
eYes (a,No

ordinance violations? IfYes, list below (attach additional pages ifnecessary);

Date City/State Charge Disposition

Part 5c - Signature
I certify thai:the lnforrnatlon contained in this form istrue and accurate to the best of my knowledgeand belief. I agree to complywith allrequirements
of the Michiglm Liquor Control Code and Adminlstretive Rules. I also understand that providing fabe or fraudulent informat.ion is a violation of the
Liquor Control Codepursuantto Mel 436.2003. [This formmust be signedby the personwhose information it contains).

SoarnerJamil

LCC-IOO (1~-17)

Print Name
LARA tsan e-qual opponunltyemployer/program. Auxiliary aid5, ,ervice,: end Other tl!4

05/04/2018

Date
Pag.e: 4Qf5



01/04/2011 03:27

Part 6 - Contact Information

17344497328 LITTLE PORKY'S PAGE 07/07

Provide information on the contact person for this application. Please note that corporations and limited liability companies must
provide documentation (e.g. meeting minutes, corporate resolution) authorizing anyone other than the applicant or an attorney of
record to be the contact person. If an authorization is not provided, your contact person will not be acknowledged if they are
anyone other than the applicant or attorney.

What is your preferred method of contact? CPhone o Mail ~:Ernall ('-,Fax

What is your preferred method for receiving a Cornrnlsslon Order? eMail C-:,Emall CFax

Contact name; Soamer Jam" IRelationship: Self

Mailing address: 52 BarkerRd

Phone: 734-449-5252 IFax number: IEmail: Iittleporkys@yahoo.com

Part 7 - Attorney Information (If You Have An Attorney Representing YouFor This Application)

Attorney name: IMember Number: P-

Attorney address:

Phone; IFax number. IEmail:

Would you prefer that we contact yourattorney for all licensing matters related to this application? OYes (;No,
Would you prefer any notices or closing packages be sent directly to your attorney? (Wes C·No

Part 8· Signature of Applicant

Be advised that the information contained in this application will only be used for this request. This section will need to be
completed for each subsequent request you make with this offic@.

Notice: Whenpurchasing a license, a buyercan be held liablefor tax debts incurred by the previous owner.Prior to committing to the purchaseof any
license or establishment, the buyershouldrequest a tax clearance certificate fromthe seller that indicates that alltaxes havebeen paid up to the date of
issuance. Obtaining sound professional assistance from an attorneyor accountant can be helpful to identify and avoidany pitfalls and hidden liabilities
when buying even a portionofa business. Sellers can makea requestforthe tax clearance certificate throughthe Michig3n DepartmentofTreasury.

Underadministrative ruleR436.1003, the licensee shallcomply withall state and local building, plumbing, zoning,sanitation,and health laws, rules, and
ordinances as determined by the state and local lawenforcements officials who havejurisdiction overthe licensee. Approval of this appllcatlon by the
MIchigan Liquor Control Commission does not waIve any of these raqutramants. The licensee must obtain all other required state and local licenses,
permits, and approvals for thisbusinessbefore usingthis licenseforthe saleofalcoholic liquoron the licensed premises.

I certify that the information containedin this form is true and accurateto the best of my knowledge and belief. I agree to comply with all requirements
of the Michigan Liquor Control Code and Administrative Rules. I also understand that: providing false or fl'"audulent information Is a violation of the
liquor Control Codepursuantto MCl 436.2003.

Thepersonsigningthis form hasdemonstratedthat theyhaveauthorization to do so and haveattached appropriatedocumentationas proof.

Soarner Iamll, President

Print Name of Applicant & Title SrgnatuAmHcant

05/04/2018

Date

lC<:'1DO(1l-11)

Please return this completed form along with corresponding documents and fees to:
Michigan l-iquor Control Commission

Mailingaddress: P.O.Box30005, Lansing, MI48909
Hand deliveries or overnight packages: Constitution Hall- 525 W.Allegan, Lansing, MI48933

Faxto: 517-284-8557

LARA i>an equolopportunityamployar/p,og,om. Auxmary ald~. lervl(o $ndO1hq, ...seeable scccmmedatlonsor. evelleble upon requa.lll>'ookiidutll witholj.blll""'.



(For MLCCuse only)

Request ID: -------

Business ID:-------

Local Government Approval
(Authorized by MCl 436.1501)

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Liquor Control Commission (MlCC)

Toll Free:866-813-0011 • www.michigan.gov/lcc

Co <-
Pc,. ,f0., ~.,

C'0I\lTROLco~

Instructions for Applicants:

• You must obtain a recommendation from the local legislative body for a new on-premises license application, certain types of license
classification transfers, and/or a new banquet facility permit.

Instructions for Local Legislative Body:

• Complete this resolution or provide a resolution, along with certification from the clerk or adopted minutes from the meeting at
which this request was considered.

(time)

and supported by--------------

Northfield Township Board ofTrustees
(township, city, village)

on May 22, 2018 at _

(date)

meeting of the council/board------------'------------
Marlene Chockley

At a regular

(regular or special)

called to order by
----------------"-------

the following resolution was offered:

Moved by ----------------------
that the application from Little Porky'son Main, Inc.

(name of applicant - if a corporation or limited liability company, please state the company name)

for the following Iicense(s): SDD-'-'------------------------------------
(list specific licenses requested)

to be located at: 52 Barker Road,Whitmore lake, Michigan 48189

and the following permit, if applied for:

D Banquet Facility Permit Address of Banquet Facility:

It is the consensusof this body that it this application be considered for-------------------
(recommends/does not recommend)

approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.

Ifdisapproved, the reasonsfor disapproval are

Yeas:

Nays:

Absent:

I hereby certify that the foregoing is true and is a complete copy of the resolution offered and adopted by the

council/board at a regular meeting held on May 22, 2018

(regular or special) (date)

Northfield Twp
(township, city, village)

Print Name of Clerk Signature of Clerk Date

Under Article IV, Section 40, of the Constitution of Michigan (1963), the Commission shall exercise complete control of the alcoholic beverage traffic
within this state, including the retail sales thereof, subject to statutory limitations. Further, the Commission shall have the sole right, power, and duty to
control the alcoholic beverage traffic and traffic in other alcoholic liquor within this state, including the licensure of businesses and individuals.

Please return this completed form along with any corresponding documents to:
Michigan Liquor Control Commission

Mailing address:P.O. Box 30005, lansing, MI48909
Hand deliveries or overnight packages:Constitution Hall- 525 W. Allegan, lansing, MI48933

Faxto: 517-763-0059
LCC-l06(10/1S) LARA isanequalopportunityemployer/program,Auxiliary aids, services andotherreasonable accommodations areavailable uponrequest to individuals withdisabilities.



.--:.1

Civic Event Application
Northfield Township

fi3S0 Mam Street
"Whitmore Lake, Imcillgan 4§:Ui9

('7.?4) 44~-2880
OFFICE USE
01\'LY

____,:./p/t7Q
»<c»> 0/
Lip

~0~J/.5 hcLA.--'c../o 0.3.<0 '~CcYUP~/--!P
Name ofOrganizsrion ~C--()/~".~>0/c Name of Applicant

/J::L/C-ec-
~ .\1- . \L:,.-//.c /-£' /.,..?';.-'>
P~//,.. ,; 7 ..t=~/ c ..<......-L..._/L-c..

City

-5//'7/~C)/g
Applicarion Dare

rexWork Phonenome Phone

./;':?~ /: .:?/ f7- 7.-:'1<//v y ,---,cp( 0< ~--,-Y ---::-:,------=:-- --,---- _

Cell Phone

) /C! ckt· "!yJh (;;) r.H./ADO ,(}ZYI--
EITiai( Address (optional) I

=/{/ ?CX) .i )/05 /-!-1-h;; ~ /' '\Ji~/t.-I /:Jc.u-a..cL-e

) Event Lo....---aDOO

KVENT DAYS I TIMES (please stipulate the following information for each date of event)

DATE Day of Week Beginning Time Ending Time

ft..Ji?d,ve.5c1aq
I

C;~'O 0 Pili 7;;(:JkoI!
Set up Time/Day

/U/A.
Rain Date (if applicable)

1



* Tear down time will be strictly enforced. It is the applicant's responsibility to ensure the teardown of
all materials with their on-site vendors, sponsors, etc. is complete by the teardown time given above.

ORGANIZATION f APPLICANT INFORM...4...TION

Applications for Civic Events in Northfield Township shall NOT be approved for applicants in default
to the Township. Therefore, each Application for Civic Events shall be routed to the Township
Treasurer for a determination of any defaults to the Township. In the event a default to the Township
exists, the Application shall be disapproved by the Treasury Department, with the nature of the default
described as the reason of the disapproval.

BRIEF DESCRlPTION OF ORGANIZATION'S PURPOSE AND/OR FUNCTION:

f0 'aYLl.Jr5 oP iVAI ',f/Jf.-or-e kke /{>"aJaLJ/=

c!)p to;;/~/& £.a.-ke -1a-s ht25*c'! ~e ,(/h0 Z))?]~/c-i r/df'Clc/P
;/

-h.-?r' 02.,3 Cj eo-lit;';. lJ/L./ /V-a-//LJ P(.Lr'pO,5r:? IS hJ ;Jed 3/1(/(es o;u (}!.he
-heCC-'d o~ '-.:5;'2ecr-o -/-ox:s~A-)eL ?~z.-r7--/C:J/LJ~1-5.--
IS THE ORGANIZAlION NON-PROFIT? fYiES) NO
If yes, attach a copy of the organizations Sales Tax Exempteertilicate.

DOES YOUR GROUP PRESENTLY HA\TE LIABILITY INSURANCE? ~ NO

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE IS REQUIRED NAMING NORTIIFIELD TO,\VNSHIP AS
ADDITIONAL INSURED. IF FOOD IS BEING SER\TED, PRODUCT LIABILITY MUST BE
INCLUDED. LIMITS OF IABILITY SHOULD BE NO LESS THAN $1,000,000 COMBINED
SINGLE LilvHT FOR BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE.

PLEASE GIVE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED CNIC EVENT. (Attach additional pages if
necessary)

~s-)\'\ANNUAL EVENT: Is this event expected to occur next year? ~ NO

IfYes, you can reserve a date for next year with this application). To reserve dates for next year, please
provide the following information:

Normal Event Schedule (e.g., third weekend in July): ___-----''----'----'-------C:-_--'-- _

2



Or Next year's specific date/s): ---=--- ----'-- _

PROCEEDS OF TJ:I.JS E\IE}~'T- YilLI, BE USED FOF~:

.Jj-< THE PROPOSED CrV1C BV..t::I"rr IS A PAPcPDE OR Ru:.~ryj7_A..LK EVENT, ?LE?~SE LIST THE
r-onrr OF ORlGTh!, PATH., TERMIl-.JATIm~ POmT, NTf.t/LBER OF Br<TPJES ftj-·TI) TL.6,FFIC
CONTROL PLW AS NECESSARY. (Use attached map to clarify me rome)(FEE IS W.A.l~'ED FOR
4TH OF JULy P},'p,-wE "4..,.'\1) HOlvffiCOMING PA..Rf....DE)

'fJcu-ade 'CJu..;:r-c.'
CtD5/ % ~r~e/'- /?d h /){o",:U/v-h

ARE YOU PL"'-..NNlNG TO G'-lARGE _J>u~ ADMISSION FEE?

.. ~,. ".- /~..!L- CJ..c)/)v:z ../",J <5V-r-e~.....~
CS-u//'/es (~ ~. 00-1-

77-'0. 64'(- c?6 /J";I-cpi /~cahj.z.\,
/-Yv ~c·dC;v....J Ri'/a...cA Eel, ~

YES a
IF '<'{ES, VilP.LA.T KINl) ftj-ill HOW lwJCH?

DO YOU PLL"N ON UfILIZING VENDORS A...."N"D/OR EX::;:YIBITORS FOR SALES OF ,A.},r'{ KL"ID?
vss (NOS\
~

IF YES, COMPLETELY FILL OlJT THE ATTACHED VhNDOR CON'TACT INFOR.~{l'>..TION
SHEET(S).

f

A.J(,q...\VHAT IS Thorp FEE C.E-LillGED FOR EACH VENDOR? ____...£......:=.....1...-'--'-- _

DO YOU PLAlo,J TO CO"NlRIBlJTE REVE1'rLJcS RECEIVED FP~IS EVENT TO LOCAL
ORGA.."Nl2ATIONS AN"D/OR C01\1MUNITY GROUPS? ~ NO

IF YES, TO WHOM /L.ND HOW MUCH?

I

3



\VHAT IS THE EXPECTED ATTENDANCE FOR THIS EVENT? cd c/O -/-

DO YOU PLAN ON SUPPLx'ING ADDITIONAL RESTROOM FACILITIES? @ NO

NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS / STAFF? _----''---=-_=-= _

J

OTHER UTILITIES REQUIRED (please Be as Accurate as Possible)

TOWNSh-rrP FACILITIES REQUESTED (please Be as Accurate as Possible)

DO YOU PLAN TO UTILIZE OFF-SITE PARKING FACILITIES ~ NO

/'15 l6a r- I.e e r .
IF SO, WHAT LOCATION IS PLANNED? /th9csLhhi- /Q/ 779 AL~/>C.'C5o~~5&~,

WHAT IS YOUR PLAN FOR TRANSPORTATION FROM THE PARKING J>.,REA TO THE EVENT
LOCATION?
',,-5"- 40/,c rlar-I-s

SIGNAGE REQUESTED (Detail sign locations on the attached map and provide sign renderings)

/D

0a.r-aclr 4G>GL~e

/J1a/A-J '0l--ree.,L 0' >8a..r-¥~?d.

7/3/cfSOJP,

-7/S/c1.0/?,

Number ofSigns__-=---=- _

Types ofSigns__--'-------=--=~~~~~C-I-~----------

Date Signs Posted__~--'--1'---'==LJ__=__~~~ ~ _

Date Signs Removed.__----L--~~C-::...~--=--=:..--------- _

4



PLE.ASE ATTAC8 LIST OF BQLTIPMENi; STAGE, TTh'TS, \' .c2JCLES, ETC., T.:-'lAT YO"...!.
PROPOSE TO USE Th: T:4~ EV:E!-{T OR BRLNG ONTO TCfVi.':"':SHIT PROPERT'!', S~\.EETS. OR
PAltK .AREAS - CA.LL SCJBIBCT TO P..PPROVPl.).

STREET CLOSIJP.E

it YeS, PLE.A.SE SEE TIlli ATTAC.tfPD 5:HEET TITLED "},lCOBOL" lJ'iu FIT ·L JJ< TF.J:
QUESTIONS COMPLETELY A...1-\[l) IN DET.AlL

SEClJRITY

If the event requires the overnight setup or storage of goods, equipment, etc. security is tbe
responsibility 0 f the event applicant.

IF YOt..TR EVENT REQUIRES OVER,'N1GHT SEClJRITI', PLEASE PROVIDE T;:'{E FOLLOVi-lNG
DETAILS OF YOUR SEClJRIT'i PLAN:

ON SITE REPRESENIATI\lES K!>Jv1ES .A.:Nu CONTACT 1'.fU1v!BRS:

Name

~c:--.k> orh)
:

Con.tact nllITIber

d/3-V07~ 9oU'o

5



Owner(s) Affidavit"

I, r{t"a..JaJ..)15 P:;U/~l~tk)have authorized '.JC2Ct.i)tLd!j/ue DHD as My
(company or organization owner) (Civic Event Applicant)

Representative for the purpose of obtaining a Civic Event permit(s) from Northfield Township

for my organization located at

"

?- 0 ~ A o \i A);;}/ IVh/C/.e.t-.ore L::-LKe r li()
(company or organization address) }

, Date

6



, • - /' "j

The r;»..u'O..-/,JI.5 Hx.Lc.J-e&.Yrl~agree(s) to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Township of
(business/organization)

Northfield, Michigan, end its agents, officials end employees from any claim, demand, suit, loss, cost of
exoense. or anv damaze that may be asserted, claimed or recovered azainst or from the

... J .. _ (~' '-

;///V:J.,..L.)/S ;::0i.uCJdce-Y.-tCr;J(businessiorzanizarion) and/or the Townshio of Northfi eld, bv reason
_" 4. ..

of any damage to property, personal injury or bodily injury, including death, sustained by any person
whomsoever and which damage, injury or death arises out of or is incident to or ill all)' way connected
with the performance of this contract, and regardless of which cla-im. demand, damage, loss, cost of
expense is caused in whole or in part by the negligence of Northfield Township or by third parties, or by
the agents, servants, employees or factors of any of them.

\ATitaess I)ate---------------------- ------------

7



ALCOHOL

PLEASE GNE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE OF ALCOHOL TO BE SOLD / SERVED

WHO WILL BE THE ALOCHOL LICENSE HOLDER?

ON THE ATTACHED MAP, DETAIL THE LOCATrONS WHERE ALOCHOL WILL BE SOLD /
SERVED.

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL YOUR ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLA.."N

** IF ALCOHOL S),..LES OR SERVICE IS APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AS
PART OF TIDS EVENT, THE APPLICANT MUST ALSO RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE
LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

** IF ALCOHOL SALES OR SERVICE IS APPROVED, EVENT INSURANCE MUST
INCLUDE AN ADDITIONAL INDEMNIFICATION FOR ALOCHOL

8



.1

.AJ)DTTION,AL CPlIC E'TENT' PJ:QlTIREMENTS

11 Inspection by Northfield TO'VVIlSbip Fire and Police Departments is required prior to start of
event

~ Any temporary electrical supply provided during a civic event shall be subject to Northfield
Township inspection and approval

e A site map shall be provided for all civic events, as required by Northfield Township Public
Safety Officials

<;' No pets are permitted downtown during civic events, unless approved as part of the event.

" No open flame cookers or heaters are permitted without prior approval from the Northfield
Township Fire Department.

Ii' Any additional restroom facilities deemed necessary by Northfield Township for this event are to
be supplied by the event organizer

~ Event organizer sta-ff! volunteers! vendors are responsible for trash control and cleanup.

" Depending upon the type of event, organizer may be required to provide security.

" If radio communications are utilized during civic event, event organizer shall ensure Northfield
public safety officials have access to radio or frequencies.

'" Event organizer is responsible for arranging for EMS (Ambulance) at the event,

\} Ifprivately-owned property is to be utilized by the event organizer as part of any civic event for
parking, staging, or similar uses, the event organizer shall be responsible for ensuring there exists
ail necessary land usage agreements with the privateproperty ownerfs), which shall be reviewed
and approved by Northfield Township, to ensure adequate ingress, egress, police and fire
protection, insurance, etc.

Accepted and agreed to:

EVENT ORGANIZER

9



........ !

NORTHTIELDTOWNSHW
APPROVALSIRECOJ\f!\1ENDATIONS/COJ\f!\1ENTS

Event Title

Police Dept: Date:, _

Comments: _

Fire Dept: Date:__---c-_

Comments:---------------------

Other, if necessary: Date: _

Comments:---------------------

Clerk: _ Date:----

Comments:'---------------------

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION: Date: _

10





Mp Sheet And Tips To ExpeUlHe The Civic EYents rrucc~.§.

To help you be prepared for approvals or your event, please r'ollow these steps Co ensure a smooth process:

Your mnin points of contact after you pick lip the nppf ication from lhe Tuwnahip Office nrc om Puhlic ~~8r'ety officials. Um !'\IhJie Snfely

Director, William Wagner, will assisl you with ilcrns necessary for .«nf'cly compliance as it: relates lo Fire Department ileills. Lieutenant Tim

Greene will assist you with items necessary 1'01.' safety comnlinnce issues ns it relates 10 Police l)ep8rfIlleill operational mutters.

For any street closures, parking easements Ior ingresfl nrul egress, (ramc IJI" crowd control items, om Public Rarely officials will provide you

with tho guidance necessary to ensure a safe event. Rond closures need Washtonnw County Road Commission approval, And conlnc!illg theu:
is the responsibility of the event promoter.

Please follow the guidelines in the event policy, include maps, drnwings, nne! as much detail HS you can (0 help facilitate IIIe process. The

more complete the application, the smoother and faster the process goes. Completed npplicntlo(ls should he turned ill 1\1 our :TowlIship

Manager, Howard Fink. Contact names and 1l11111bcrs nrc below lor your convenience nnd reference. Thank yuu for brillgillg ::111 event 10 (1\11'

community and we nrc here [:0 help you provide a safe event.

William Wagner
Public Safely Director/Fire Chief
Northfield Township

Martin Snlith
Interim Lieutenant
Northfield Township Police Department

Steve Aynes

Northfield Township Manager

Washtcnaw County Road Commission
Mall MncDonncl1
blip:/Ll.~~ww.wcroads.orglPerm its!I:roccc!ll,rcs/Sec'(

73'1-449··23115

7J!I- lI /IG-99 I I

7JtJ-4tJY-2UgOexLI2

7J i l ..70 1-1500 ext. 6HB

wnglwrw@nmUlneldll1i.go\'

Sill i thlll@norlh lIeld111 i .go\'

nj'lless@norlhfJeldllli.gov

macdonne!l nl~-:YWc.r08(ls.org



Kiwanis 4th of July Parade
Exhibitors Information



Map of the Parade 
Route

Registration for the Parade is at Van’s Archery on 240 Barker Rd, Whitmore Lake (right off of 
US23, Exit 52)

The Parade Route starts at Timbercrest Lane and Barker Road going east on Barker Road.

The Grand Stand Announcer will be at Driftwood Marina located at Barker Road and Main 
Street turning right and going south on Main Street.

The Parade Route will end at the Northfield Township Hall located on Main Street.

Total Parade Route is 1.5 miles.



Registration
All Parade Participants are to register at Van’s 
Archery on 240 Barker Rd, Whitmore Lake 
(right off of US23, Exit 52).

Registration begins at 8:30 AM.  The Parade 
starts at 10:00 AM sharp.  All Participants are 
expected to be in the Parade Line Up by 9:30 
AM.

As an Exhibitor, if you have monies due, a 
check will be available to you at the time of 
registration.

You will be given a number and section as to 
where to line up.

Line up starts at Timbercrest and Barker Road 
starting with Section A through Section D.  ¼ 
mile from Van’s Archery.



Exhibitor Performance
Each Exhibitor has an opportunity to stop 
and perform in front of the crowd.

There are several stops:

1. Driftwood Marina – Grand Stand 
Announcer (Barker Road and Main 
Street)

2. Wesley United Methodist Church – East 
Shore Drive and Main Street

3. Whitmore Lake Middle School – Main 
Street

4. Regency Nursing Home (formerly known 
as Northfield Place) – Main Street

Driftwood Marina

Whitmore Lake Middle School

1

2

3

4



Parking 
If you are a walker and participating in the 
Parade, there are several areas to park.

Northfield Township Public Library – 125 Barker 
Road

Old Fire Station – 75 Barker Road (public parking 
and bathroom available)

Northfield Township Hall – 8350 Main Street

The Parade Committee has assistance to take
you back and forth to your vehicle(s) before
and after the parade – look for the golf carts or
reserve assistance ahead of time.

Old Fire 
Hall



Contact Information

• Jacki Otto – 734-368-2251

• George Brown – 313-407-9500

• Jerry Otto – 734-368-7742

Our cell phones are on and we are 
available during the parade.

Parade will detour through the 
parking lot at the Regency Nursing 
Home and then finish at Northfield 
Township Hall.



From:HYLANT GROUP 3178175151 11/13/2017 16:04 #298 P.002/002

ACOR0
8

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMIODIYYYY)

~ 11113/2017
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificilte holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer riahts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementCs).

PRODUCER CONTACT Lisa ChristensonNAME:
H6,'ant - Indianapolis rl1gN~n "vtl' 317-817-5172 Irt;~. Nnl. 317-817-5151
1 401 North Meridian St, Ste 200

~;,Mn1!~<:<:.kiwaniscert@hylanl.comIndianapolis IN 46290
I --

INSURERrSI AFFORDING COVERAGE I NAlCtiI

- INSURER A:Lexington Insurance Company ,19437
INSURED KIWAN03 INSURERB,
Kiwanis International, All Clubs and Their Members INSURERC:
3636 Woodview Trace INSURER D'. __Indianapolis IN 46268

INSURER E'
INSURER F:

1018332928COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THATTHE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BElOW HAVEBEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOlWlTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS ANDCONDITIONS OFSUCHPOLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAYHAVEBEEN REDUCED BYPAID CLAIMS.

INSR -
Ilt~M%MVvI 11~g}'6~~1

-----------------------
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS
A ~.COMMERCI""L GENERAL LIABILIlY Y 013136005 11/1/2017 11111/2018 EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

~W,"'~,W_==-_ I DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES lEaoccurrence) $500.000 --

J MEO EXP (MYone person) $5,000

X LiquorLiability -. I PERSONAL & ADY INJURY 52,000,000
I

R'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:
I GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000I
Io PRO· 0 I

PRODUCTS·COM~OPAGG $2.000.QOOPOLICY JECT LOC I
OTHER: I LiquorLiability $1,000,000I

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY I 1013136005 11/1/2017 11/1/2018 Esaooldent $1.000,000r-- I
I I BODILY INJURY (Par person) sANY AUTO I

1-- - SCHEDULED
I I

OWNED I I

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS I BODILY INJURY (Psr accident) $

X HIREO - NON.QWNED
rp~~~;c%~gAMAGEAUTOS ONLY X AUTOS ONLY I $

- -- I --
I

$

UMBRElLA LIAB HOCCUR I EACH OCCURRENCE $- IEXCESS LtAB CtAIMS-MADE I AGGREGATE $

OED I IRETENTlON $ ! $
WORKERS COMPENSATION I IPER I 1 0TH•
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER

YIN
At<'( PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory InNH) E.LDISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes. describe under

E.L. DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
A self-Insured Retention 013136005 11/1/2017 11/1/2018 AllClaims $75,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, AddiUonl1 Remarks Soh.dule, may b. attaohed Ifmore spa.ai&required)

Certificate Holder Is named as Additional Insured as respects to General Liability only regarding the fallowing Kiwanis event (setup, take
down & rain date(s) during the policy term are included):
November 24th, 2017 thru December 22nd, 2017 or any future date(s) during the policy term.
Fundraiser (Selling of Christmas Trees)
Located @ 75 Baker
Kiwanis Club of Whitmore Lake

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANYOFTHEABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Northfield Township THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Attn: Jennifer Carlisle ACCORDANCE WITH THEPOLICY PROVISIONS.
8350 Main SL
Whitmore Lake, MI48189

~SE\:?T~VE
W~

I

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988·2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



RESOLUTION No. 18-587

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION REGARDING A TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

REQUESTED BY KIWANIS CLUB OF WHITMORE LAKE

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township ofNorthfield, Washtenaw
County, Michigan held on May 22,2018

Present:
~----------------------

Absent -------

WHEREAS, the Kiwanis Club of Whitmore Lake is requesting the temporary road closure of Barker
Road between Whitmore Lake Elementary School and Main Street; and Main Street from Barker Road
to the Public Safety Building located at 8350 Main Street on Wednesday, July 4,2018 for the 4th of July
parade display from 9:45am until 12:00pm;

WHEREAS, the Township ofNorthfield has approved the temporary closure of Barker Road and Main
Street as indicated; and

WHEREAS, the Driveways, Banners, and Parades Act 200 of 1969 requires the Township to authorize
an official designated by resolution to make such request from the Road Commission.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the N()};thfield Township Board of Trustees designates
and agrees that George Brown - Representative of Kiwanis Club of Whitmore Lake be the authorized
official designated in this instance, when application is made to the Washtenaw County Road
Commission for this temporary road closure.

RESOLUTION IS DECLARED ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE

Kathleen Manley
Northfield Township Clerk

Date

**RESOLUTION ACCEPTED AND APPROVED: to **- --
Otto and Zelenock abstaining as they are members of the Kiwanis Club of Whitmore Lake



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

1VIE1VIO

To: Northfield Township Board

From: SteveAynes

Date: 5/17/2018

Re: Farming at 2727 E. NorthTerritorial

DearTownship Board,

We received a call from the Maulbetsch's regarding farming the land at 2727 E. NorthTerritorial
Road (Fire Station 2). The Maulbetsch's have been farming this area for many years, leasing our
property for $150 per year. Their proofof Insurance with Northfield Township listed as an additional
insured is attached. They are requesting approval to farm this areaagain this year.

Sincerely,

SteveAynes
Northfield TownshipManager



0-00456

...FARM BIJREAIJ
•••~ INSIJRANCE,

Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company of Michigan
FARMOWNERS POLICY

ADDITIONAL INTEREST NOTICE

Policy No.

FO -7260569-18

Reason For NOtice Policy Period (12:01 a.m, standard time) Effective Date

POLICY CHANGE FROM 09/20/2017 TO 09/20/2018 APRIL 5, 2018

ADDITIONAL INSURED-LESSOR:PREMISES/LAND

Process Date: APRIL 27,2018

Agent: LOZANO #4306

Phone Number: 734-971-2114

P88VZD00100124 -988896853

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP ATIMA
, 8530 MAIN ST

WHITMORE LAKE MI48189

.""1"1.11"111"1'"1111II1111'1.111111111111 III11,1'"1 1111"1 11'1111

THIS IS NOT A BILLING.

The policy period of this policy is shown above and shall commence on 12:01 a.m. standard time at the address
shown as to each of the dates above and thereafter for like policy periods for which the required renewal
premium is paid on or before expiration of the current policy period and is accepted by the Company. This
insurance is afforded only with respect to the coverages as are specifically indicated. The limits of the Company's
liability for each such coverage shall be stated herein subject to the terms of the above-referenced policy.

1'::':':': Named Insured and Mailing Address

MAULBETSCH LEE ALLEN
MAULBETSCH LORI
2271 E NORTHFIELDCHURCH
ANN ARBOR MI 48105

An additional interest is included in part or all of the following:

~~ I::::::::::::::: Section II Personal and Farm Liability Coverage

Limit of Insurance

$ 1,000,000
INCLUDED
INCLUDED

5,000
50,000

Coverage E - Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability (EachOccurrence) .
Products - Completed Operations Hazard ", ',., .

Coverage G - Personal Injury and Advertising Injury Liability , , , , .
Coverage F - Medical Payments to Others ., , .. , ,..................... $
Tenant's and Consignee's Liability. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. $

FB-NTC-22T (11-09)

Issue Date: APRIL 27,2018

Page 1



... FARM BUREAU._.® INSURANCE
fARM BUREAU MUTUAl • FARM BUREAU ure• FARM BUR£AU GENERA!.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - LESSOR OF PREMISES OR LAND

SECTION II - PERSONAL AND FARM LIABILITY

The definition of insured in this policy (Section II) is amended to include as an additional insured the person(s) or organiza
tion(s) shown in the Declarations for this endorsement, but only with respect to liability for bodily injury, property damage,
personal injury, or advertising injury caused, in whole or in part, by your acts or omissions or the acts or omissions of
those acting on your behalf in connection with the ownership, maintenance, or use of that part of the land or premises
leasedto you, subject to the following additional exclusions:

This insurance does not apply to:

1. Any occurrence which takes place after you cease to leasethat land or premises;

2. Structural alterations, new construction, or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the person(s) or organiza
tion(s) shown in the Declarations for this endorsement.

All other provisions of this policy apply.

FOEND-45 (11-09)

Issue Date: APRIL 27,2018

Paqe 1 of 1 Policy No.: FO -7260569-18

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, lnc., with its permission



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

lVIElVI0

To: Northfield TownshipBoard

From: SteveAynes

Date: 5/17/2018

Re: Resolution 18-588: BlanketResolution to Approve Purchase of MERS ServiceCredits

DearTownshipBoard,

The Township's full-time employees have retirement accountsthrough Municipal Employees'
Retirement System (MERS). The MERS contractwith the Police Department is a Defined Benefits
package (vs. a Defined Contribution or Deferred Compensation package) which allowsthem to
purchase ServiceCredits. Approval by the governing body is neededfor the policeofficersto purchase
ServiceCredits. In the past this was done by way of a motion of the Board, but MERS is now requiring
this approval be done by Resolution.

The following Resolution is a BlanketResolution whichwill provideapproval for all future
requests for purchase of Service Credits. The purchase of ServiceCreditsby a Police Department
employeewould be at their own expenseand at no cost to the township.

Sincerely,

SteveAynes
Northfield TownshipManager



RESOLUTION NO. 18-588

BLANKET RESOLUTION TO PURCHASE MERS SERVICE CREDIT

WHEREAS, Northfield Township participates in Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS) for

the Police Department; and

WHEREAS, MERS allows the purchase of Service Credits, from a minimum one (1) month to a

maximum of five (5) years; and

WHEREAS, It has been the past practice of Northfield Township to allow for the purchase of Service

Credits for Police Department Employees; and

WHEREAS, MERS requires the Governing Body of the employing municipality to approve the

purchase of Service Credits; and

WHEREAS, MERS allows for a Blanket Resolution to honor any/all future requests for Service Credit

purchases; and

WHEREAS, The purchase of Service Credits by a Police Department Employee would be at their own

expense and at no cost to Northfield Township.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Township of Northfield

hereby authorizes the future purchase of Generic, Military or Other Governmental MERS Service

Credits by Northfield Township Police Department Employees; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Manager or Township Clerk are authorized to sign the

necessary documentation to effectuate any MERS Service Credit purchase(s}.

Moved by -', and seconded by _

Motion Carried to _

Resolution Adopted this 22nd day of May, 2018.

Marlene A. Chockley, Supervisor

Attest: _

Kathleen Manley, Clerk



Memo
To: Northfield Township Board ofTrustees

From: Marlene (hockley, Supervisor

RE: Farmland Preservation and Open Space Application for 2055 E North Territorial

Date: May 22, 2018

Trustees,

Kristin and Adam Muehlhauser are applying to the State of Michigan for a tax credit program called the

Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program for their farm at 2055 E North Territorial. This program

allows eligible farm owners to claim a credit against their State of Michigan income taxes for a portion of

their farm income. Property tax revenue to local units of government is not impacted by this program.

The farm is zoned agriculture and master planned for agriculture. I recommend approval of the

application.

Thank you for your consideration.

Marlene (hockley



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

REC~E!\JE=[)

FEB 2 7 2018

Application No: ---f--"<-if>=-"=~""'""*-"ef~=_!;z;::i'_--

OFFICIAL USE ONLY
LocalGoverning Body:
Date Received, _

State:
Date Received, _

Application No:_-------------
Approved: Rejected, _

~ldU:JaJf- FARMLAND AND OPEN SPACE
~ PRESERVATION PROGRAM

( Application for Farmland Agreement
iGilciimili£.._~--

Part361 of the NaturalResources and Environmental
Protection Act, 1994Act 451 as amended, more
commonly known as PA 116.

Please print or type. Attachadditional sheets as
needed. Please read the Eligibility and Instructions
document before filling out this form.

ALL APPLICATIONSMUST BE APPROVEDBY LOCAL GOVERNINGBODY
ON OR BEFORENOVEMBER1 IN ORDERTO BE EFFECTIVE FORTHE CURRENTTAX YEAR

InitialFirst
Kristen

Last

I. PersonalInformation:
1. Name(s) of Applicant: _M_ue_hlh_au_se_r ---, _

Adam(If more than two see #15) _Mu_eh_lh_au_se_r _
Last First Initial

Maritalstatus of all individual men listed on application, if more than one, indicatestatus after each name:
[j] Married OSingle

48189

Zip CodeState
MI2. MailingAddress: 2015 E. North Territorial Rd Whitmore Lake

Street City

3. TelephoneNumber: (AreaCode) ( ) _73_4-_74_7-3_099_-,<:(,:..:'NX..:.v=-'l>:..;l:..::.te'::::~"L- _

4. AlternativeTelephoneNumber(cell, work, etc.): (AreaCode) (

5. E-mail address:_ka..:..p._mu_e@-:9..:..ma_II._co_m _

II. Property Location (Can be taken from the Deed/Land Contract)
6. County: Washtenaw 7. Township, City or Village: _No_rth_fie_ld _

8. Section No. 22, Township No, 1 South Town No. \ Sc,"\J\'h. Range No. _6_Ea_st _

III. Legal Information:
9. Attach a clear copy of the deed, land contractor memorandumof landcontract. (See#14)
10. Attach a clear copy of the most recenttax assessmentor tax bill withcomplete tax descriptionof property.
11. Is there a tax lien againstthe land describedabove? DYes [j] No

If "Yes", please explain circumstances: _

12. Does the applicantownthe mineral rights? [j] Yes 0 NO
If owned by the applicant, are the mineral rights leased? 0 Yes 0 No
Indicatewho owns or is leasing rights if otherthan the applicant: _
Name the types of mineral(s) involved: ---:- ---:--:-_~__:_-~___::__:__:___:__---:-:-:-:----_:_--

13. Is land cited in the application subjectto a leaseagreement(other than for mineral rights) permitting a use for
somethingother than agriculturalpurposes: 0 Yes [j] No If "Yes", indicateto whom, for what purposeand the
number of acres involved: -==:----:=- _

14. Is land being purchased under land contract 0 Yes [j] No: If "Yes", indicatevendor (sellers):
Name: -----
Address: _

Street City State Zip Code
14a. Part 361 of the NaturalResourcesand Environmental Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended, states that the

vendor (sellers) must agree to allow the land cited in the application to be enrolled in the program. Please have
the land contract sellerssign below. (All sellersmust sign).

Land ContractVendor(s): I, the undersigned, understand and agree to permit the land cited in this application
into the Farmland and Open SpacePreservation Program.

Date Signatureof LandContractVendor(s) (Seller)

rev. 12/2015



Application for Farmland Agreement Page 2

15. If the applicant is one of the following, please check the appropriate box and complete the following information (if
the applicant is not one of the following - please leave blank):

_ 2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land
_ Corporation _ Limited Liability Company
~~~ Tru~

_ Partnership
Association

If applicable, list the following: Individual Names if more than 2 Persons; or President, Vice President, Secretary,
Treasurer; or Trustee(s); or Members; or Partners; or Estate Representative(s):

Name: Title: _

Name: Title: _

Name: Title: _

Name: Title: _

(Additional names may be attached on a separate sheet.)

b. Total number of acres on this farm_1_O _

c.Total number of acres being applied for (if different than above):_1_0 _

d.~~ageincuWvation:~~_~~ ~~-----------
e. Acreage in cleared, fenced, improved pasture, or harvested grassland:")(~G~ _
f. All other acres (swamp, woods, etc.)_2 _

g. Indicate any structures on the property: (If more than one building, indicate the number of buildings):

IV. Land Eligibility Qualifications: Check one and fill out correct sectian(s)
This application is for:

a. 40 acres or more ..-complete only Section 16 (a thru g);

X b.5 acres or more but less than 40 acres ~ complete only Sections 16 and 17; or

__ c. a specialty farm ..- com plete only Sections 16 and 18.

16. a. Type of agricultural enterprise (e.g. livestock, cash crops, fruit, etc):
O~c)Cl.V\fc Vl2-9Qt~w pD:.lc\\.JL-\-\6\/l} :fvit- / t\veSwct- j fOv\-h,tr

No. of Buildings _Residence: 1 Barn: 1 Tool Shed: _
Silo: 2 Grain Storage Facility: N/A Grain Drying Facility: _N_/A _
Poultry House: 1 Milking Parlor: _N_/A Milk House: _2 _
Other: (Indicate) _

17. To qualify as agricultural land of 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres, the land must produce a minimum
average gross annual income of $200.00 per acre from the sale of agricultural products.

Please provide the average gross annual income per acre of cleared and tillable land during 2 of the last 3 years
immediately preceding this application from the sale of agricultyral prodycts (not from rental ipcome):

$4725
total income

8
total acres of tillable land

18. To qualify as a specialty farm, the land must be designated by MDARD, be 15 acres or more in size, and
produce a gross annual income from an agricultural use of $2,000.00 or more. If a specialty farm, indicate
average gross annual income during 2 of the last 3 years immediately preceding application from the sale of
agricultural products: $ _
Please note: specialty farm designation may require an on-the-farm site visit by an MDARD staff person.



Application for Farmland Agreement Page 3

19. What is the number of years you wish the agreement to run? (Minimum 10 years, maximum 90 years); _1_0 _

V. Signature(s):
20. The undersigned declare that this application, including any accompanying informational material, has been

examined by them and to the best of their knowledge and belief is true and correct.

t:-AfllJ1 L1 n---
(Signature otApplicant) (Corporate Name, If Applicable)

(Title)

(Signature of Corporate Officer)

(Date)

(Co-owner, If Applicable)

02- /l'?> b-o tB

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY LOCAL GOVERNING BODY
ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 1 IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE FOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR.

o County 0 Township 0 City 0 Village

This application is 0 approved, 0 rejected Date of approval or rejection: _

(If rejected, please attach statement from Local Governing Body indicating reason(s) for rejection.)

Clerk's Signature: _

Property Appraisal: $ is the current fair market value of the real property in this application.

RESERVED fOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE: CLERK PLEASE COMPLETE SECTIONS I & II

I. Date Application Received: (Note: Local Governing Body has 45 days to take action)

Action by Local Governing Body: Jurisdiction: = -==-- --==-_---,=- _

II. Please verify the following:
__ Upon filing an application, clerk issues receipt to the landowner indicating date received.
__ Clerk notifies reviewing agencies by forwarding a copy of the application and attachments

__ If rejected, applicant is notified in writing within 10 days stating reason for rejection and the original application,
attachments, etc. are returned to the applicant. Applicantthen has 30 days to appeal to State Agency.

__ If approved, applicant is notified and the original application, all supportive materials/attachments, and
letters of review/comment from reviewing agencies (if provided) are sent to:

MDARD-Farmland and Open Space Program, PO Box 30449, Lansing 48909

*Please do not send multiple copies of applications andlorsend additional attachments in separate
mailings without first contacting the Farmland Preservation office.

Please verify the following regarding Reviewing
Agencies (sending a copy to reviewing agencies is
required):

COpy SENT TO:

__County or Regional Planning Commission

__Conservation District

__Township (if county has zoning authority)

__City (if land is within 3 miles of city boundary)

__Village (if land is within 1 mile of village boundary)

Before forwarding to State Agency,
FINAL APPLICATION SHOULD INCLUDE:

_ Copy of Deed or Land Contract (most recent
showing current ownership)

_ Copy of most recent Tax Bill (must
include tax description of property)

_Map of Farm

_ Copy of most recent appraisal record

_ Copy of letters from review agencies (if available)

_Any other applicable documents

Questions? Please call Farmland Preservation at (517) 284-5663



Page 4Application for Farmland Agreement

Map of Farm with Structures and Natural Features:

A. Show boundary of land cited in application. (Grid below is designed to represent a 5280 fe (1 rnile") Section)
B. Show all buildings (house(s), barn(s), etc.); also label roads and other avenues of travel (l.e. utility access, etc.).
C. Outline and designate the current uses of the property (crops, pasture, forest, swam p, etc.).
D. Clear copies of map(s) provided by USDA Farm Service Agency are acceptable, but please label any roads visible on

map, structures and their use, etc.
Note: Any residential structures housing persons not directly associated with the farm operation must be excluded
from the application. Please indicate if a building falls in this category and provide the appropriate property
description for its exclusion. Unless the appropriate description is included, your application cannot be processed.

••1<.~~~~s.t~~\~ \)v,.(\.I..d;t"- County W O.~'v)-\--.eAn o..W

._ \3O,.(\Ilk ~v.("'~.r-0'-C{->·H"\.eV\",",~Township NO'J~f\-e\et
•• ~ <;\\o'>.-\- {\I\i+\1'V\.i~S T \ ~'itlR ~6- Section '22...-
• _ ~~W\.hv\l'isQ... . --



L-4260FEB 2 '1 2018Michigan Department of Treasury

2766 (Rev. 01-16)

Property Transfer Affidavit NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP This form is issued under authority of P.A. 41S of 1994. Filing is mandatory.

This form must be filed whenever real estate or some types of personal property are transferred (even if you are not recording a deed). The Affidavit
must be filed by the new owner with the assessor for the city or township where the property is located within 45 days of the
transfer. The information on this form is NOT CONFIDENTIAL.

1. Street Address of Property 2. County 3. Date of Transfer (or land contract signed)
2015 E. North Territorial Rd., Whitmore Lake, MI Washtenaw January 29, 2018

48189
4. Location of Real Estate (Check appropriate field and enter name in the space below.) 5. PurchasePrice of Real Estate

D City [R] Township D Village $385,000.00
Township of Northfield 6. Seller's (Transferor) Name

David L. Cox and Melody A. Cox
7. Property Identification Number (PIN). If you don't have a PIN, attach legal description. 8. Buyer's (Transferee) Name and Mailing Address

PIN. This number ranges from 10 to 25 digits. It usually includes hyphens and sometimes Adam R. Muehlhauser and Kristen tJ\,teL,\Ir)q\.'
includes letters. It is on the property tax bill and on the assessment notice. 2015 E. North Territorial Rd.,

B -02-22-300-007 Whitmore Lake MI 48189
9. Buyer's (Transferee) Telephone Number

1"3 '-1- I Y-i- '3,OcCl
Items 10 - 15 are optional. However, by completing them you may avoid further correspondence.
10. Type of Transfer. Transfers include deeds, land contracts, transfers lnvolvlnq trusts or wills, certain long-term leases and interest in a business.

See page 2 for list.

~DeedD Land Contract D Lease ,D other (specify)

11. Was property purchased from aEGial institution? /12. Is the transfer between relatg:sons? 13. Amount of Down Payment

D Yes No D Yes No

14. If you financed the purchase, did you pay market rate of interest? 115. Amount Financed (Borrowed)

DYes D No

EXEMPTIONS
Certain types of transfers are exempt from uncapping. If you believe this transfer is exempt, indicate below the type of exemption you are claiming.
If you claim an exemption, your assessormay request more information to support your claim.

D Transfer from one spouse to the other spouse

D Change in ownership solely to exdude or include a spouse to COpyD Transfer between certain family members *(see page 2)

D Transfer of that portion of a property subject to a life lease or life estate (until the life lease or life estate expires)

D Transfer to effect the foreclosure or forfeiture of real property

D Transfer by redemption from a tax sale

D Transfer into a trust where the settlor or the settlor's spouse conveys property to the trust and is also the sole beneficiary of the trust

D Transfer resulting from a court order unless the order specifies a monetary payment

D Transfer creating or ending a joint tenancy if at least one person is an original owner of the property (or his/her spouse)

D Transfer to establish or release a security interest (collateral)

D Transfer of real estate through normal public trading of stocks

D Transfer between entities under common control or among members of an affiliated group

D Transfer resulting from transactions that qualify as a tax-free reorganization

~gTransfer of qualified agricultural property when the property remains qualified agricultural property and affidavit has been filed.

Transfer of qualified forest property when the property remains qualified forest property and affidavit has been filed.

D Transfer of land with qualified conservation easement (land only - not improvements)

D Other, specify:

CERTIFICATION
I certify that the information above is true and complete to the best ofmy knowledae:

pril~N'!.me
~''\Vz~~~(hJ SZl/~ \STen..

signayv-~ Date
01/29/2018

Name'and title, .ifsigner is other than the owner I~me PhoneNumb~19 E-mail Address e qlMClt\ .
?;,v\-,V1,- l K f\? ~ NlIJ 8 Ui

. (l.JlM.---



Receipt# 18-2668 6410232
0210612018 Washtenaw Co, Michigan
Real Estate Transfer Tax
Tax stamp # 440299

County Tax: $423.50 State Tax: $2,887.50

6410232 L: 5243 P: 502 D
*: Total Pages: 202/06/201804:21 PM
* Lawrence Kestenbaum
** Washtenaw County, Michigan

WARRANTY DEED

(Unplatted Land)

Drafted By:
David L. Cox
2015E. NorthTerritorial Rd.
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

Return To:
Kristen Muehlhauser
2015 E. NorthTerritorial Rd.
Whitmore Lake, MI48189

send Tax Bills To:
Kristen Muehlhauser
2015 E. NorthTerritorial Rd.
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

Recording Fee: $30.00
File Number: '«)10-242313

StateTransferTax:
County Transfer Tax:

$2,887.50 Tax Parcel No.: B -02-22-300-007
$423.50

Know All Persons by These Presents: That David L, Cox and Melody A. Cox, husband and wife
whose address is 2015 E. NorthTerritorial Rd., Whitmore Lake/ MI 48189

Convey(s) and Warrant(s) to Kristen Muehlhauser and Adam R. Muehlhauser, wife and husband
whose address is 2481 Towner Blvd., Ann Arbor/ MI 48104

the following described premises situated in the Township of Northfield, County of Washtenaw, Stateof Michigan/ to
wit:

Partof the Southwest 1/4 of Section 22/ Town 1 SOuth, Range 6 East/ Northfield Township, Washtenaw County,
Michigan, described as: Beginning at a point on the centerline of NorthTerritorialRoad, distant SOuth 89 degrees 41
minutes34 seconds West737.61feet and North 61 degrees 10 minutes00 seconds West 1604.45 feet from the South
1/4 cornerof said Section 22 and proceeding thence along the centerline of NorthTerritorial/ North 61 degrees 10
minutes 00 seconds West 428.03 feet: thence continuing along the centerline of North Territorial Road on a curve
concave to the Southwest/ radius 572.40 feet, centralangle12 degrees 12 minutes32 seconds, chord bears North 67
degrees 16minutes 16 seconds West 121.74 feet/ and arc distance of 121.97 feet: thencealong the West line of section
22, North 02 degrees 16 minutes04 seconds East 766.00feet, thence South 87 degrees 43 minutes 56 seconds East
496.90 feet; thence South02 degrees 16 minutes 04 seconds West, 999.98feet to the point of beginning.

More commonly knownas: 2015 E. North Territorial Rd., Whitmore Lake/ MI48189
For the full consideration of: three hundred eighty five thousand Dollars ($385,000.00)

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER
TAX CERTIFICATE NO. 117641
02/06/2018-CS



6410232 L: 5243 P: 502 D 02/06/2018 04:21 PM Page 2 of 2

(Attached to andbecoming a part of Warranty Deed dated: January 29, 2018 between DavidL. CoxandMelody
A. Cox, husband and wIfe, as5eller(s)andKristen Muehlhauser andAdamR. Muehlhauser, wifeand husband, as
Purchaser{s).)

Subject To:

Existing building and userestrictions, easements of record, and zoning ordinances, if any.

If the property conveyed is unplatted, the following applies:

Thegrantor grants to the grantee the right to make__ division(s) undersection 108of the land division act, Act No.
288 of the Public Actsof 1967. (If no number is inserted, the right to make divisions stays with the portion of
the parent tract retained by the grantor; if all of the parent tract is conveyed, then all division rights are
granted.) This property may be located within the vicinity of farmland or a farm operation. Generally accepted
agricultural and management practices which maygenerate noise, dust, odors, and other associated conditions may be
used and are protected by the Michigan Right to Farm Act.

Dated this January 29, 2018.

Davld ,Cox

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me
thisJanuary 29, 2018 by David L Cox and Melody A. Cox,
husband and wife.

f(~
Notary Public: J'
Notary County/State: {YfJ /11-0
County Acting In: tv', rr.,

Commission Expires: ,'/ '
"-;L-z..~

F. MERCURIO 1
NOTARY PUBLIC· STATE OF MICHIGAN

COUNTY OF WAYNE
My Commission Expires v. 12, 2023

Acting in the County or . .

Stateof Michigan
County of Wayne

Tille Ageoc'Y. LlC.



5/15/2018 MDARD - Farmland and Open Space Preservation Frequently Asked Questions

MDARD Home Contact Us/File a Complaint Public Meeting Notices Media Resources

Online Services Ml.gov

MDARD / ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAMS / FARMLAND PRESERVATION

Farmland and Open Space Preservation Frequently Asked Questions
What does the Farmland and Open Space Preservation Act do?

The Farmland and Open Space Preservation Act enables a farm owner to enter into a development rights

Agreement with the State. The Agreement is designed to ensure that the land remains in an agricultural use for a

minimum of 10 years and ensures that the land is not developed in a non-agricultural use. In return for

maintaining the land in an agricultural use, the land owner may be entitled to certain income tax benefits, and the

land is not subject to special assessments for sanitary sewer, water, lights or non-farm drain projects.

What lands are eligible?

Farmland eligibility is governed by the size of the farm and in two instances by the income of the farm. The

following are the qualification requirements to enroll land in a Farmland Development Rights Agreement. A parcel

may be enrolled if one of the following items is true:

• it is 40 acres or more in size, and at least 51% of the land is in active agriculture.

• it is less than 40 acres in size but at least 5 acres in size, more than 51 % of the land is in active

agriculture, and the aqricultural land produces a gross annual income in excess of $200 per tillable acre.

• the farm has been designated as a specialty farm by the Michigan Department of Aqriculture, is at least 15

acres in size, and has a gross annual income in excess of $2,000 per year.

How long do these agreements last?

Farmland Agreements must be enrolled into the program for a minimum of 10 years and may be enrolled for a

maximum of 90 years. Agreements may be extended in 7 year increments or more after the initial term.

Do I have to provide public access?

Public access is not a requirement for participation in the program.

Specifically, what are the benefits to me as a landowner of being enrolled in the program?

https://www.michigan.gov/mdard/0.4610.7-125-1599_2558-10312-.00.html 1/3



5/15/2018 MDARD - Farmland and Open Space Preservation Frequently Asked Questions

There are two primary benefits for being enrolled in a Farmland Agreement:

• Tax Credits: The benefits under a Farmland Agreement will depend upon the property tax assessed

against the property and the income of the landowner. For example, if the owner has an income of $20,000

and property taxes on the farm total $2,000, he/she would subtract $700 (3.5% of $20,000) from the

$2,000 property tax for an income tax credit of $1,300. This tax credit is in addition to the Homestead

Property Tax Credit, for which the landowner may already be qualified.

• Special Assessments: Lands that qualify and are enrolled in the program are exempted from special

assessments for sanitary sewers, water, lights, or non-farm drainage unless the assessments were

imposed prior to the recording of the Farmland Agreement. Land which is exempted from the special

assessment will be denied use of the improvement unless and until that portion of the special assessment

directly attributable to the actual use of the improvement is paid. When the Farmland Agreement is

terminated, the local government may require payment of the special assessment, however, the amount of

the assessment shall not exceed the amount the assessment would have been at the time of the

exemption and shall not include any interest or penalty.

How do I apply to enter the program?

Read the Eligibility and Instructions; then, if you qualify, complete the application.

What happens when a Farmland Development Rights Agreement expires?

During the last year of a Farmland Development Rights Agreement, the Agreement holder will be sent a notice

asking if they wish their Agreement to be extended or to expire.

Extension: After the initial 10 year agreement term, the Agreement may be extended for up to 90 years total, with

a minimum of 7 years at a time.

Expiration: If the Agreement holder chooses to let the Agreement expire, then repayment of tax credits received

during the last seven years under the agreement is required. Michigan Department of Treasury will determine the

amount of tax credits received during the last seven years. The landowner will be notified of the amount. If it is not

paid within 30 days, a lien will be placed against the property. If credits were not taken during the last seven

years, then no lien will be placed.

May I sell My land if it is enrolled in a Farmland Agreement?

A landowner is free to sell their land. However, all of the land covered by the Agreement must be sold to one (set

of) owner(s). Sales to multiple owners are possible only if the Agreement is successfully split into multiple

Agreements that match how the land will be sold. The new owner(s) must agree to comply with the provisions in

the Agreement, and, in order to apply for tax credits on their Michigan Income Tax return, they must complete a

Transfer of the Agreement.

How do I transfer my agreement?:

When enrolled land is conveyed to another party, submit the following to the Farmland Preservation office:

• A copy of the deed or land contract which was used to convey the land to the new owner.

• A copy of the completed TRANSFER FORM.

Once all of the information is received and reviewed for completeness, The Michigan Department of Agriculture

will prepare a new Agreement to be sent to the new owner to sign and record.

Can I split my Farmland Agreement into two or more agreements?

https://www.michigan.gov/mdard/0.4610.7-125-1599_2558-10312--.00.html 2/3



5/15/2018 MDARD - Farmland and Open Space Preservation Frequently Asked Questions

Yes. A Farmland Agreement may be split into smaller Agreements, but each new agreement resulting from the

split(s) must meet one of these two minimum requirements:

1. Parcel is 40 acres in size or larger.

2. Parcel is less than 40 acres but greater than 5 acres in size, is at least 51% in agricultural use, and the

land is capable of producing gross annual income of $200 or more per tillable acre.

How do I request a split?:

To request a split of an Agreement, submit the following to the Farmland Preservation office:

• Completed SPLIT FORM.

• Legal descriptions for each parcel that is to be placed in a separate Agreement.

• The number of acres in each parcel.

Upon receipt of this information, and if the parcels meet the requirements, new Agreements will be sent to the

Agreement holders to be signed and recorded.

How and when can land be released from the program?

Click here to read MDA's "Early Termination of All or Part of a Farmland Development Rights Agreement" content.

Michigan.gov Home MDARD Home State Web Sites Office of Regulatory Reinvention FOIA Open Michigan

Policies Michigan News ADA

Copyright 2018 State of Michigan

hUps:llwww.michigan.gov/mdard/0.4610.7-125-1599_2558-10312--.00.html 3/3



Program forms are available at
www.michigan.gov/farmland

www.michigan.gov/farmland

Michigan Department of
Agriculture &Rural Development

Environmental Stewardship Division
P.O. Box 30449, Lansing, MI48909
Phone: 517-284-5663
MDARD-PA116@michigan.gov
www.michigan.gov/farmland

Depi2l""tn,ent of

AGRICULTURE
¥r.Rur;)! PC\VQ!opnHlf'lt

M~fUt,

1i

Must the Landowner Provide Public Access?

The landowner is not required to provide public access
to participate in the program.

Expiration

If the agreement holder chooses to let the agreement
expire, tax credits receivedduring the last sevenyearsof
the agreement must be repaid.The agreement holder
will be notified of the amount.

If the amount is not paid within 30 days, a lien will be
placed against the property. If no credits were taken
during the last seven years of the agreement, then no
lien will be placed.

Extension

After the initial term of the 1O-yearagreement, it may
be extended for a minimum of seven years,or longer, up
to 90 years maximum.

What Happens When an Agreement Expires?

During the last year of a Farmland Development Rights
Agreement, the agreement holder will be sent a notice
asking whether the agreement will be extended or
allowed to expire.



···Hoy.rDoestheLandownefApplyfor
Enrollment?

. Program forms are available at
.livww,michigan.gov/farmland
, erthe landowner fills out the application, it must be
submittedto the local governing body(i.e., city, village,
township or county). '

Application is made with the township clerkifthe
townshiphasadopted a zoningordinance, or withthe
county forthose townships which have not adopted
a zoning ordinance.The local governing body has 45

to approve or rejectthe application.

Within the 45-dayperiod, the governing body must
,.. seekcommentsfromthe countyor regional planning

.. ,comrnission; the soil conservation district; a city, ifthe
landiswithin three miles ofthe city; or a village, ifthe

,Iandisvvithinone inileof the village.These agencies
" areallowed30 daysfrom the day of notificationto

.. forwardtheircomments tothe derkofthe local '
governing body.Ifapproved, the application is
forwarded to MDARD;' ,... .

. The appli~atiohtoenr()H must pea~proved bythe
.. local goverllingbody on or before November 1to be

eligiblefor thatyear'st?x credit.', . . .•.....•...

ifno a~tiol1is taken bytherocaI9~~erning body,or ,
h~application is rejeded;the applicantrnay appeal:
.rectlytothe fy'l DARDv.'ithin30 days.. .

(Seebrochure #2 Farmland Agreements-Transferring, Splitting
& Releasing for information on revising agreements.)

What is The Farmland and Open Space
Preservation Program?

The Farmland and Open Space Preservation
Program is designed to preserve farmland and
open space through agreements that restrict
development, and provide tax incentives for
program participation.

I,.

t; What Doesthe Farmland and
:>:;:' Open SpaceAct Do? .... .

,~ . The act enablesa lando~~e~toenterintoa ....•.
t,,:~,* ,,' .: ':. .. ;',:"" '::: _:.::. '.;::,:<.'-- ->:- ,.i,:">::.': _.,', :"<', " ::':>':':,';:;:-_. -;:',:::'-:-"
t'1 .Development Rights Agreement with the state. It
1.~ ensuresthatth~landremains inagricLiItural0seJor
f::;~ -a minimum of 10 years, and isnot developedforany'·.
~ .. , non~agriciJltural use, In return,the landownermii\y' .•
~;~ be entitled to certain incometa,~benefits, afldthe
iii landisnot subjecttospecialassessmentsforsanitary
~ sewer, Water, lightsor non~farmdrain projects~
l"iJ
~l<V;

~~

t'
~~
r~'1
,~-r-'
~1

~.

I
~;,ti
~.,;jt
f:'j~



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP DIVISION

FARMLAND AND OPEN SPACE PRESERVATION PROGRAM

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LOCAL GOVERNING BODY
FOR COMPLETING AN

APPLICATION FOR A FARMLAND AGREEMENT

A. After a landowner completes his/her portion of an Application for a Farmland Agreement
(in accordance with Part 361 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act,
1994, Act 451, as amended, more commonly known as P.A. 116), the landowner is to attach a
copy of the most recent deed or land contract to prove current ownership of the property to be
enrolled in the program, and a copy of a recent tax bill or tax assessment notice containing the
legal description of the property. The landowner then is to take these application materials to
the "local governing body" (see definition below) for local review and action.

B. The local governing body holding the application shall approve or reject the application
within 45 DAYS after the application is received. It is the responsibility of the local governing
body conducting the initial review (usually the township board, with actual handling done by the
township clerk) to complete the bottom portion of page 3 of the application form. ALL
APPLICABLE LINES/SPACES ON THE BOTTOM PORTION OF PAGE 3 ARE TO BE
COMPLETED.

C. SECTION I. requires the local governing body's name, date received, whether the
application is approved or rejected, the date of approval or rejection, the clerk's signature and
seal (if applicable), and the current market value of the property in the application.
IMPORTANT: If the application is approved on or before November 1st of a given year, the
landowner is eligible for tax credits from the State of Michigan for that entire year. If approved
after November 1st, the landowner is eligible for tax credits beginning the following year.

D. SECTION II. should be completed with either a date or check mark or "NA" for "not
applicable." For all applications, the reviewing agencies are the County or Regional Planning
Commission and the local Conservation District. If the county is the local governing body
initiating the review of the application, the township also becomes a reviewing agency. If the
land in the application is within three miles of a city, that city becomes a reviewing agency. If
the land is within one mile of a village, that village becomes a reviewing agency.

E. Reviewing agencies are to be sent a copy of the application by the local governing body
(again, usually the township). At the very least, this includes the County or Regional Planning
Commission and the Conservation District. A reviewing agency has 30 DAYS in which.to
review and comment on the application and provide comments to the local governing body.
After the 3D-day period, the local governing body can proceed with or without comments from
reviewing agencies.

1



F. Upon receipt of an application, the clerk checks the application to see that it has been
properly completed by the landowner. Next, the clerk insures that the items listed under FINAL
APPLICATION SHOULD INCLUDE on page 3, right side, near the bottom, have been
enclosed with the application. If review letters have been received from any of the applicable
reviewing agencies, the clerk should also enclose copies of those letters with the application.
If no comments were received within the 3D-day time period, the clerk should indicate such in
some manner on the application when the application is sent on to the Farmland Preservation
office.

G. After all the above is done and the portion FINAL APPLICATION SHOULD INCLUDE is
completed (all applicable spaces are checked), the clerk is to send the ORIGINAL application
to the Farmland Preservation office. It is recommended that a copy of the application be kept
by the landowner and/or local governing body. The local assessor is responsible for providing
current market value information regarding the application.

H. Finally, please note that each individual application should stand on its own, i.e., be fully
completed with all appropriate documentation attached without regard to other applications by
the same landowner that might have been submitted with it.

Definition of local governing body: For purposes of this program, the local governing body is defined as
follows. For farmland that is located in a city or village, the local governing body is the city or village. For
farmland not located in a city or village but in a township having a zoning ordinance in effect, the local governing
body is the township board. For farmland not located in a city or village and the township does not have a zoning
ordinance in effect, the local governing body is the county board of commissioners. In most cases, the local
governing body is the township board and the application then should be taken to the township clerk for township
processing.

2



2113/2018

(-Ii

Parcel: B -02-22-300-007

Print Tax Bill INorthfield TownshipIAccessMyGov.com

Property Address 11- _
2015 E NORTH TERRITORIAL RD
WHITMORE LAKE, MI48189

Owner and Taxpayer Information

Owner COX DAVID L & MELODY A Taxpayer
2015 E NORTH TERRITORIAL
RD

..VVl-lITM()RE_LAK.E,MI4818~.

SEE OWNER INFORMATION

Legal Description 1 _
TRANS 12/26/95 UNREC LC. -"FROM 0222300006 12126/95NO 22-7A-1 COM AT S 1/4 COR SEC 22, TH S 89-41-34 W737.61 FT, TH N 61-10-00 W 1604.45 FT
TO POB, TH CONT N 61-10-00 W428.03 FT, TH 121.97 FT ALNGARC OF CURV-LFT-RAD 572.40 FT-CH N 67-16-16 W 121.74 FTTH N 02-16-04 E 766.00 FT, TH
S 87-43-56 E 496.90 FT, TH S 02-16-04 W 999.98 FT TOPOB. PT OF SW 1/4, SEC 22, T1S-R6E; CONT 10.01 ACRES

General Information for 2017 Winter Taxes

81140 PRE/MBT
$156,493-S:E:\C'-'
.4Qf~J(E§[j)gr;rTiAQMPR.QVEb~iise~~e..d.Val~e._.

School District
Taxable Vaiue
PropertY~la·ss •.

Tax Bill Number
L~sfF'aYrnent.J?a~e••.·

No Data toDisplay
1212ili201i .- .
'-"'-"-_.~ ..¥-._---

Last Receipt Number
.....~~J1:16~r~f~ayit1e~~--··

100.0000%

..l~~H~~=·
00001145'1' --.-.

Base Tax
Admin'Fees' 
lliteresfFees _. .
Total TaX'& Fees
. '-·--'_'.0'-·--"'· 0._'_'

$4,649.20 Base Paid $4,649.20
$46:22·----··---·-- AaminFlies'Paid'~' - $46:22'
$0.60 Interest Fees Paiil . $0:00"
~±,~~5.~2. ··:.-J~tiIli'~iif •.•••~.=. jJ,§.953~- ...

Renaissance Zone Not Available
""-.'--. -. --.. . Not Available

Tax Bill Breakdown for 2017 Winter

!Taxing Authority Millage Rate Amount Amount Paid

WL SCH OPERATING 18.000000 $0.00 $0.00

WL SCHOOL DEBT 8.090000 $1,266.02 $1,266.02

WL RECREATION 0.592000 $92.64 $92.64

WL SINKING FUND 0.990900 $155.06 $155.06

NORTHFIELD TWP 0.788500 $123.39 $123.39

NFLD POLICE 4.438500 $694.59 $694.59

NFLD FIRE 2.000000 $312.98 $312.98

BUILDING BOND 0.819500 $128.24 $128.24
I

NFLD LIBRARY 1.256100 $196.57 $196.57 \

WASH COM COLLEGE 3.426700 $536.25 ssse.zs I
WASHTENAW ISO 5.410900 $846.76 $846.76

COUNTY HCMA 0.214000 $33.48 $33.48 ,

COUNTY PARKS 0.479900 $75.10 $75.10 I
COUNTY NAT AREA 0.237600 $37.18 $37.18

COUNTY EECS 0.197200 $30.86 $30.86

COUNTY VET RELF 0.099200 $15.52 $15.52

ROADS 0.496300 $77.66 $77.66

Groves and Horse 0.000000 $8.52 $8.52

HORSESHOE LAKE 0 0.000000 $10.04 $10.04

Mccarty #2 0.000000 $8.34 $8.34

Admin Fees $46.22 $46.22

47.537300 $4,695.42 $4,695.42

https:llaccessmygov.com!Tax_SiteSearchlPrintTaxBil1?SearchFocus=AlI%20Records&SearchCategory=Address&SearchText=2015%20E.%20North%20Territorial%... 1/2



2/13/2018 Print Tax Bill INorthfield Township IAccessMyGov.com

Taxing Authority Millage Rate Amount Amount Paid

$0.00

$4,695.42

$0.00

~~_~~ .~. •__$_4_.6.95.4~47.537300

Interest Fees

"Disclaimer: BS&ASoftwareprovides AccessMyGov.com as a way for municipalities to displaylntormanon onlineand is not responsible for the contentor accuracyof thedataherein.This data is provided
for referenceonly and WITHOUT WARRANlYof anykind.expressed or inferred.Pleasecontactyourlocal municipaiity if youbelievethereare errorsin the data.

Copyright© 2018BS&ASoftware, Inc.

https:l/accessmygov.comlTax_SiteSearchlPrintTaxBill?SearchFoclls=AlI%20Records&SearchCategory=Address&SearchText=2015%20E.%20North%20Territorial%... 2/2



Parcel Number: B -02-22-300-007 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP County: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/10/2018

156,493CI-----_.I
155,098C

154,635C

Value
127,459

o
o

127,459

* Factors *
Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason
9.038 Acres 14,103 100

0.42 Acres 0 100 550 LIN'ROW
0.56 Acres 0 100 733 LIN'ROW

10.01 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value

Estimates

I -1--_.. ---I I _ .-'--1
o/l~~" ILC IARMS-LENGTH I IPERS INTERVIEW

year

Salel Sale Inst. ITerms of Sale Liber
! Type & Page

,3001 07/10/2003 WD _ !ARMS-LENGTH L4291 P248

I,OOO·ro4/03/1998 WD IARMS-LENGTH L3641 P44

Land BUilding AsSeSSed\ Board of
Value Value ReviewValue

63,700 136,800 200,500

61,900 135,100 197,000
~ ..... _ ..... Tl\l'CD'C' ......ITlt;\n 1- - - 1 126,800- 188,700O.L,::JUU\

~H()'l'() ()NT,Y I I
:::J/,600 111,800 169,400

Level
X IRolling .'

tow
High
La
Sw

X Iwood

~~~~rf''-~~~
Ravine Dl"
Wetland
Flood Plain

Dirt Road
Gravel Road

X IPaved Road
Storm Sewer
Sidewalk
Water
Sewer

X IElectric
Gas
Curb
Street Lights ..~~::I':I~iII':I:!'."I.1-' :J:~~'~'
Standard Utilitie"I'O'''' ,'"
underground Util~I:~d

--- -- -- -- -- --.. I._._L --!:l...II"I;~__.'_.
Topography of _, ~:Hm:~I:'""
Site

20i7-06-26 UPDATED SK~~~tl W.L~tl N~W AK~A
CODE TABLE J.T.L 2017-06-26
NEW TO ROLL 2011: CENTRAL AIR, WCP TO CCP
160 SF, WD DECK 180SF, 2 OH DOORS TO 40H
DOORS ON GARAGE W/STORAGE, OMITTED
POULTRY HSE & COOP AV=$6,100 FOR 2010.GS
NO MENTION OF LAND DIVISION RIGHTS W.D.
L4291 P248
***07/10/2003 CGR
THIS PARCEL AND PARCEL B -02-22-300-008
WERE CREATED FROM THE SPLIT OF PARCEL B
-02-22-300-006
***12/26/1995

I \JTL06/26720+7 SKETCHED--]2017
The Equalizer. Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009. MG 08/2o/LU.LO ~ .. u.~~~~.~ 1.<:. Ulb - .....
Licensed To: Township of Northfield, MG 09/06/2016 _
~..?.~,!2..1::x....::,~__~::~ht~_::aw,: __~ich~2~.:: L ~-----:------~-~----,-------...--------------~ , • , ,_"'__,,__,, , _

*** Information herein deemed reliable but, not guaranteed***

wno

Owner's Name/Address

Tax Description
----___ ~ __ .. ,... I ........ , ....... ~_._

COX DAVID L & ~~~uur A

2015 E NORTH TERRITORIAL RD
WHITMORE LAKE MI 48189

G-rantor--------- IGrantee .'-----'--'-~ ~------- --~ ---------",-,

PriceI DatE

SHURMUR CHERIE & KEITH M~C~O~X~D~A~V~I~D~L--&-ME~L~O~D~Y~A---4'----~3~3~4

BERNICE-MARIc)N(TRU~ ALKIRE CHERIE & SHURMUR K 17 ( ,

CANE FREDERICK J & MARY L BERNICE MARION (TRUST) _. 180,o#:t~
~L_ I I I I J

-;~:~~~::~~::~ir-:~~IT:~;:---------'--~~:::~.~=~~~G :*i~: ~~~~--=~~~=t:-'I
P:'R:E~OO%- 07/10/2003 ---BUiLDiNG--~li~:~I}f," -- 04/29/1998- PBiOOso-8--- CLOSED-------",---

i~i,r 1%]"'IIII"j j
.. - ---- - 1'~":2~~8-EstTCV--400-;990-Tcv7~--15i-:-89 ;~~~~~-~,~~i.'itr~i~:'I~'" "",':"'[1'11

- - - --- - -~~~~~-~~:===--=:1=~~~~~-1
'~~I~III!1 'll'~!l~~!lhl~il _ I

~~mproved Dvacantl Land Value Est~_~I\1f.:]~' Lor 'Ir.l~,,:::ffable 41000.41000 RESIDENTIAL

'Public
Improvements



Parcel Number: B -02-22-300-007

AI:':I:'l:'j:j.,..,.. '.'
j:m:i:i: ~:l~:~~'i':j:I.mj~l:il:'~I}f"
':(:il!:~':I:" :~::[!:rj.!tl:::,j·

:"~~mf:I:I;',1:lj:,:/
:::i:::i,IJri:,

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***

Printed on 05/10/2018



l

13,080
1,500
1,580

204,611
180,058

05/10/2018

800
4

400

Bsmnt Garage:

Carport Area:
Roof:

Heat-Adj" Size Cost
3.64 1098 102,619
1. 82 384 21,926
1. 82 60 3,426

Size Cost

1 1,600
2 270

1 3,975
1 5,000

1 1,915
1 4,650

40 2,756
160 3,896

90 2,705
128 4,948

180 1,305

CntyMult
X 1.540

E.C.F.
X 0.880

Printed on

7.25

68.91
24.35
30.06
38.66

1915.00
4650.00

3975.00
5000.00

1600.00
135.00

Bsmnt-Adj
-4.14
-4.14
-4.14
Rate

(16) Porches/Decks (17) Garage

-Area:rr~-' Year Buil~:

40 CGEP (1 Story) Car CapacJ.ty: 2
160 CCP (1 Story) Class: C ..

90 WCP (1 Story) Ex~erJ.or: SJ.dJ.ng
128 WGEP (1 Stor ) BrJ.ck Ven.: 0

y Stone Ven.: 0
180 Treated Wood Cornmon Wall: Detache

Foundation: 42 Inch
Finished ?:
Auto. Doors: 4
Mech. Doors: 0
Area: 800
% Good: 0
Storage Area: 400

-----·~No Conc. Floor: 0

177,153
272,815
204,611
180,058

Rate
93.96
59.42
59.42

Inch (Unfinished)
16.35

375.00
3.95

75/100/100/100/75.0, Depr.Cost
0.880 => TCV of Bldg: 1

(15) Fireplaces

Interior 1 Story
Interior 2 Story
2nd/Same Stack
Two Sided
Exterior 1 story

1 IExterior 2 Story
Prefab 1 Story
Prefab 2 Story
He.i:tt Circulator

':l~'.~:~!.,11"1 Hearth·1 I .. · .... ' I •

.,,1:1::]:" 00 .J.:\ :~I!p've

.,[1.,1.1", rectiJ!jl:ented Ga
,,J:::I!J:' I

Standard
Standard
Standard
Standard

Parcel Number: B -02-22-300-007

2

(5) Floors

ILar ge
X Avg.

Small

Room List

.----1"'- I
Many

X IAvg.
Few

'-- ~onc. BlockWood Sash
1 h Poured Conc.

M~ta Sas Stone
X IVJ.nYl Sash Treated Wood
X IDou~le Hu~g Concrete Floor

Hor'Lz . SlJ.de "_._,,.. ... ...
Casement _~~asement Finish

X [DOUble Glass j ]Recreation SF
Patio Doors Living SF

X Storms & Screens Walkout Doors W '1',.':.:
" -.---.--"..---. No Floor 'V~~SF 1,,_.~~~__._.:.~3~/s~:::er
.x TG~ble·-I·-]GanibreTI· riO) ....Fr~or ..sup~~~~~i~~ ;:~:~

HJ.p Mansard Joists: 2 X 10 16" 1 Water Well
'jFlat Shed Unsupported Len: 1000 Gal Septic

"X' Asphai"f" ShiJigle-- Cntr . Sup : 1 2000 Gal Septic

I Lump Sum Items:

1

·_"..·.1_--..._·........·...·..-_..
Chimney: Brick

- I .

Basement Kitchen: Linoleum
51st Floor Other: Carpeted
3 2nd Floor Other: Linoleum

3 Bedrooms (6) C '-1'eJ. J.ngs

(1) Exterior -'r::o I
--TWood/Shingle X Drywall

Aluminum/Vinyl
Brick f- . .

X IVinYl . (7) Excavation
X Insulation Basement: 1542 S.F.

(2) Windows Crawl: 0 S.F.
Slab: 0 S. F .
Height to Joists: 0.0

"""(8")' Basement----....----...

Residential Building 1 of 1

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Parcel Number: B -02-22-300-007, Residential Building 1

DOG IN YARD EST INSPECTION 8/26/2016 MG

PAVERSIDEWALK

3X34
PJC

X

20.0'

40.0'

LOFT

GAFJ:GCt~IDING
20X40X8 +10'PK

BOO.Osf

Printed on 05/10/2018

Sketch byAPClK Skeloh

20.0'

8.0' CCP
18.0' 16.0'

160.0 sf
7.0'

30.0' 1 STY/M-BSMT SIDING S.G'

2.0 STY/M-BSMT SIDING CGEP
10.0'

24.0'
a.G'

18_0' BlT 1890
31.0' 4G.Gsf DECK WOOD

3B4.0 sf .1-
18.0'

2196.0 sr

30,0'
180.0 sf

12G-! 18.0'
5 b,sTY;r~l.eSMT SIDING

16.0'

. 5.0' WC? 6.0' WGEP
60.0 sf 90.D sf

8.0'
18.0' 128.0 sf

E NO,RTH TERRITORIAL RD

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Agricultural Improvement Card 1 of 2 Parcel Number: B -02-22-300-007 Printed on 05/10/2018

Farm Implement (Equipmen\Farm Implement (Equipmen\Barn - General PurposeBuilding 'I'ype

Year Built
i ' _

Class/Construction

QUaEtyiExterior

D,Pole

Low Cost

D,Pole

Low Cost

D,Pole

Good

Milk Houses

C

Average

Milk Houses

C

Average

'1

I

Base Rate/SF 16.70

-i of Walls, Perimeter t4iWall, 212

5.70

Lean-To, 192

19.80

4 Wail, 236

31. 45

4 Wall, 60

31. 45

1.481 = 46:"58

$ b 1$ 0 .~

I

6.67X 1.171

No Heating/Cooling

10

- -- Ix 1.000 = 6.67

x LeU = 11.12 X 1.53 = 10.20

$11.12 $10.20

80 x 26 - 2080 80 x 16 - 1280

$ 23,128 $ 13,060

39/100/100 39.0 39/100/100 39 . 0 .dI!:!", .ilII:!!'l'1:Il:j'UW11:QO / 100 45.0

$ 9,020 -$5:094

$ 0 '--'---$0'

Items ->

Itemized ->

De-scription, Size X
Rate X %Good = Cost

Unit-In-Place ->

Perimeter Mult. X 1.045 = 7.00

H~ight 12

Story Height Mu1t. X 1.038 = I.LI

Heating System No Heating/Cooling
._-_._-- I ---1-----Heat Adj ./SF . . ..

-Misc. Adjustment

'-Misc. Adj./SF

, County Multiplier I. - u I I

-Pinal Rate/SF

'''Lengthi''Widt~

Cost New

-PhY"7FunC7E"COn. %Good

Depreciated Cost

+U~rt-I-;-Place ite~

IX 0.85E.C.F.
-,-.....,---.---- I,

X 0.85

% Good 139
··Es·t~'..-Tru'e--Ca-sh Value -n--7:-,-:6'"'6""'7::---

1
45

--'---1"$" 45,117

;u1tural Improvements / This Card: 67844 / All CardS;- 93114

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Parcel Number: B -02-22-300-007, Agricultural Building 1 Printed on 05/10/2018

26.0'

80J)'

EQUIPMENTSHOP
1 STYD-POLE/DIRT

26X80X12

20.0'
LEAN-TO

1 STYD·POLE/DIRT
12.0'

2080.0 sf

240.0 sf

20.0'

POULTRYHSE

1 STYD·POLEIDIRT

29.0'

16.0'

·80,0'
LEAN-TO

1 STYD-POLEIDIRT
16xeOX10

1280.0 sf

DOG IN YARD DURING INSPECTION. EST 8!26fZ016 r4G

@@, ..-..u ...., !

16.0'
MIU(HOUSE

84.0', c.aLKISL

14·IY'<XlexB

224.0sf G.P.BARN
1 STY D.POLEJSLAB

34.0' 34XB4X16+16PI<

~
2856.0 sf

Co

11.0
r.tlK

11X'16

15.0'
·1 C.SLKlSL

176.0.s.1

580.0 sf

HOUSE

E NORTH TERRITORIAL RD

SketchbyAl'eH Sketch

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Agricultural Improvement Card 2 of 2 Parcel Number: B -02-22-300-007 Printed on 05/10/2018

Cylindricar-Silo Cylindrical Silo

on ID, Frame

IX 1.149 = 14.65

INa Heating/Cooling

10773

N/A

N/A

40

+ -877

Roof: No Roof

11650.00

Diameter: 12

Concrete Stave

N/A

IN/ A

IN/A

16483:45

87/75/100 65.3--·

$ 16,483

1

Roof: No Roof

10773

11650.00

Diameter: 12

Concrete Stave

-$ 10,/ ':J':J

1$ 0

X 1. 53

-1s16483.45

45.0

No

$ 1,549

$0

14.35

240

8

X O. 963 = 9.38

X 1.478 = 9.74

Lean-To, 64

I

I
ID, Frame

Low Cost

5.55

4 Wall, 38

x 1.965 = 10.91

6

XD:946 =

580

-$ 6,072

$0

a 129 x 20

1$ 13,494

12

----4x 1.038 - 15.21

IX 1. 53 = 23.27

----1$23.27

: l~age
12.75

ter--14 Wall, 82

Depreciate-~ost

+ Unlt-In-Place Items

Description, Size X
Rate X %Good = Cost

-Phy./F~nc./Econ. %Good 145/100/100 45.0

Itemized ->

Unit-In-place ->

Items ->

1$ 9,142

187

IXX 0.85
----45

-$507Est. True Cash Value

E.C.F.

% Good

--.--...-----. -1)'(--6.85 I <-----

45
·._·••·_._•• m •••••_ •••_ •••_·· • ---~$S;-162-----

_.._.._... . I X 0 . 85------ 1--
45

·$-·'l:";-317
- _.._-.__ ---, - - _._- 1----

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Memo
To: Northfield Township Board ofTrustees

From: Marlene Chockley, Supervisor

RE: Tax Foreclosed Summerhomes and Wetland Parcels

Date: May 22, 2018

Trustees,

Acquisition of the Summerhomes parcels has been a priority of the Parks and Recreation Board. The

wetland parcels have been acquired to protect the Horseshoe Lake area from flooding and for wildlife

habitat.

County Treasurer Catherine McClary is preparing to auction this year's tax foreclosed properties and

informed us that there are eleven parcels in Northfield Township this year that lie within the Township's

park district designation. She is requesting the Township purchase the parcels under their right of first

refusal.

In the past, Treasurer McClary has added $250 to each parcel for "handling" costs (deeds are $30 each

to record, for example). She did not do that this year, but bundled them as "one" auction item to save

costs.

The total taxes, etc. for the eleven parcels is $8,303. If they are purchased, the Township will also owe

the 2018 taxes which would amount to approximately $400, before they go off the tax roll in future

years.

I recommend that the Board continue the practice of acquiring parcels in these areas.

Thank you for your consideration.

Marlene Chockley



County Foreclosures May 2018

Parcel 10 Location Acres Zoned

1 B-02-08-203-003 Forest Dr. 0.069 RC - Recreation Conservation
Summer Homes

2 B-02-08- 204-043 Forest Dr. 0.138 RC - Recreation Conservation

3 B-02-08-276-042 Butternut Dr. 0.207 RC - Recreation Conservation
Subdivision

4 B-02-08-457-008 Bethune Ave. 0.207 RC - Recreation Conservation

5 B-02-08-462-001 Orchestra Ave. 0.671 RC - Recreation Conservation

6 B-02-08-462-003 Lincoln Ave. 0.061 RC - Recreation Conservation

7 B-02-08-462-008 Sidney Ave. 0.668 RC - Recreation Conservation
Horseshoe Lake

8 B-02-17-140-007 Raymond Ave. 0.344 RC - Recreation Conservation

9 B-02-17-140-010 Sidney Ave. 0.101 RC - Recreation Conservation

10 B-02-17-141-001 Sidney Ave. 0.360 RC - Recreation Conservation

11 B-02-17-141-003 Northfield Rd. 0.120 RC - Recreation Conservation



... _...... -::.. .. -
---.0 ' ._-~. _ • .:. . ~¥. -------- -_.-- ~- _.---

~ 20 1 3 WashtanalVCounty

ThI",r'ITN!'.on~~dnWt C-ld l&I/Il ",.pb"u d

'0 Ioqlo.Id v :i,( I t\d m.ntOl)', .,,;tltofbrd n
V,'.I N. ru ",CoW\tylof J" l'11 i1a1,,4 b.I~ plqOltl
Otl/IM b I'd 10~ c.ru hlt4 II' ·.~ tl drauif tion·.
TN ""rJNluI b pfcroid. 4 ¥dh lhIl.ndlnll"""~ 11111
IN u nc).n'oN dra...n 11lm11.dl "'onNhn"' lo't~

l/'I.Ifl.,«u t IU/ollht "U,.J.nI.u~n .l k g.1
Ib 1\4 ollti, di ll II Mll b( If.-e1m.d.

.NOTE: Parce ls may not be to scale... uv.t,Jo

~~~
':0"..- / ;:
~·t,I"'''1-';

G rog'~phlc

Informallon
Sysf , m

, ,,
i
i

0400.0

L
1: 4,800

_.,

" _.-

, .

-. -- -

200.00

I

- 1 - -
- , - .-

J ' -

Sn12018

THIS ..lAP REPRESEI/TS PAnCELSA11llE l1 /.1EOF PRllm!lO. TMEOfF1ClA.LPARCEl TM "'APoSARE /..I.AUITNIlEOS Ol flY er rae WAStnfuAWCOUltrY
ECUAuv.TIOtI OfPARntWT AlID CA" ~E08TAJIlEO BYCOmACTilIG lHATOFFICE AT 734·2"n~.

I

I-
I
I

700

100~~112-:-:I _~J

1 ~f;l~t_:

:::TOL'-.:lVlS\~J6l0ned

=r-on~ C I l>5L\.Y<.. I-'-±----h-f---t-,

700

" ,

-:s
.. ,
i
,l

"

700 '":;

, 700

.-......

700

700



::tttl
Parcel Number: B -02-08-203-003 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP County: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

ar Landl Building Assessed Board of Tribunal/ ! TaxableI
Value Value Review Other I Value!Value

I ---I
19 I Tentative I Tentative Tentative I Tentative!

18 200 I 0' 200 200S1
'17 200 I 0 200

-------1
200S1

1
2 01 6 200...1. 0 200 200S

...._~.. _ .....__~""_.. _.... 'm ..____ ., ..........._.... _.............._ ................_~..........~_.

rG"rant'or !Grantee' r-----s-a.reT Sale l'Inst~Terms of Sale Liber Verified ·--··--·-·ll?-;::c-r:i·t~-
, I . Price I Date Type I & Page By I Trans.

\'PRYSTASH PHILIP E !BAYDOUN, MIKE A 101 09/20/2013 ··6TH jNON-MARKET TRANSFER PERS INTERVIEW ~

I
STATE OF MICHIGAN IPRYSTASH PHILIP E 1,4501 08/19/1997 QC !NON-MARKET TRANSFER PERS INTERVIEW I O.Oj

1--- I -\ I I . .~

~YO~~§~~A~~ress-..--.-...-.-L-"'------~CCREfBill~"-----=-~==
FOREST DR sC~~.~":.=..~~ITMORE.-=:~~ (81140) ..__.._. . ._.._._.. .---..-I.- -- --.- j
_ _ P.R.E. 0% I !

Owner 's Name/ Addres s t~-=..~..:..- _·..- -.---20J.9Est--TCVT~.;tatiV~l ----·------.-.--.----.--.-.-- ----.-- -----.--- ~~I.~-- - .:
DEARBORN MI 48126 r-lImproved Ix ~_t_·_' Land Value Estimates for Land Table 457.457.RES.PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD --=1

r Public * Factors * iI Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value .

r
-- - ··- -.-. Dirt Road I UNBUILD NO LAKE 30.00 100.00 1. 0000 1. 0000 10 100 300
!ax Descrlptlon 'Gravel Road I 30 Actual Front Feet, 0.07 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 300
*OLD SID - B 02-115-301-00 NO 45-353 LOT I Ipaved Road I
I§...~- WRITyORE L~JL§''lliMEJ?-HO~_§. SUBD'N. ---i I'storm Sewer
[comments/Influences . Sidewalk

I Water

I li1:~~ric I
I IGas Ij Curb
I iStreet Lights

I
IStandard Utilities I

i lunderground.UtilS. .
.~-- -~-_'--~-~~-_":~''-'7- n ,

Topography of
Site

l Lev e--::--l - - 
Rolling
Low

I IHi gh
i Landscaped

'I Swamp
X Wooded

Pond
I Waterfront

I ~:~i~~d ~..
Flood Plain Ye

I
~.. .

. ,Who When . What 20

liThe Equalizer. Copyright (cl 1999 ~ 2009. t~~;~~'~~1~f~'~~ ~~~~I~~~"~-'20
Licensed To: Township of Northfield, [MAS 08/04/1977 COMPLETED

jc oun t y of Washtenaw, Michigan ....................- __ _ _ __ -_ - _ ,.._.._.- _ .

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



i=V2
Parcel Number: B -02-08-204-043 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

Sale lInst. ITerms of Sale Liber Verified
----_.

pr-cnt~1
& Page By Trans.Date Type b

09/20/20131~--,NON-MARKET TRANSFER
--1

PERS INTERVIEW 100.0:

1, 4~.:J 08/19/1997 QC _!NON-MARKET TRANSFER PERS INTERVIEW 0.0\

~ I 1

I ··--l--l
I I :

rG;"~nto~"--"-'-'-"-'-----"'''--rlGrantee I S~le I
I . 1---.-1 Pn C'C'>

IpRYSTAim PHILIP E --IBAYDOUN, MIKE-A-.-·~~-·-

ISTATE OF MICHIGAN IPRYSTASH PHILIP E I! i '

! I 1
l"i"OP~~6ENTIi\LVACAN~uiidI;;gP'mIt('-)------r~-Date·-·---·· NUmb.er--....--..---.~....--. 'Status""1
(.- --- -.------.-... - _L_ ·1------- -----..--·..·--1
IFOREST DR ,school: WHITMORE LAKE (81140) I . i1--______ !..P..~R_:E~ ....-..........O-%-·-..-·---··-·..···....·..·-·-....-....··-··-·-------1·-·--·--..- ..···..·..·......·-------- --·-···----·l··----·..-·..-···--·..- ....- ..·····..·..-..-·----··..··..·-·..-·....··..··..·1

lowner's Name/Address !MAP #~------- "[-_.--- -1 -·---------..1
I~~Y~OUN, MIKE A. r---·--..·-·----·-..·--·20T 9- iSt....Tcv··Tenta..u.v;r-·-·-···..···--·-------.....- ..-.. .._ .._... .j__._._......._... 1[ . .._...__..-··-··....··-·-1
I 4 OAKMAN •• '---r~ - ----------1
IDEARBORN MI 48126 Improved_J..~vacanti Land Value Estimates for Land Table 457.457. RES. PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD I
I Public I * Factors * !

I l- Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value
-------.. . --..-------1 TDirt Road UNBUILD NO LAKE 60.00 100.00 1. 0000 1. 0000 10 100 600
!Tax Des c r i.p't i.on II IGravel Road I 60 Actual Front Feet, 0.14 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 600
j*OLD SID - B 02-115-247-00 NO 45-290 LOT , IPaved Road I
14 2 4 & LOT 425 WHITMORE LAKE SUMMER HOMES I Storm Sewer I

\~~::~~~~~~~i~~~:~~;;;~D..CA;;~.HE.N--~==1 I~:~:~alk I
DISCOVERED BY LARRY ANDREE, ZONING I IElectric I
ADMINISTRATOR. ALSO CORRECTED ECF 'IGas ,
NEIGHBORHOOD FOR 2003. ' Curb I
***06/11/2002 CGR Street Lights I

ISt a n d a r d Utilities I___ ~=~:r~-=~=~_~.:.~_~_..._.l
I Topography of I

Site

!
Le v e l
Rolling
!Low

I IHigh

I
IILandscaped
Swamp

Ix Iwooded
Pond

I
IWat~rfront

I
I' ~:~~~~d '1 - !

Flood Plain .::+ear Landi Building Assessed! Board of'l Tribunal/I Taxable!

I Value Value Valuel Review, Otherl Valuel
L- ' . I I -+ I

[WhO When-What-!2019 '-1 Tentativel Tentative Tentative I ··"'·I-Tentative!

.. " I"CB-07/3'iiTg"g-:3"cciMPLETED 12 01 8 I 300 1 0 300 I 3-0~

1~~~e~;~~l~~~\ow~~;r~l~~\~~~h~~;id~ 2009·1~~ ;~~~~~i~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ 2017 300"1 0 300 ---1-----1-·-----:30osl

L~?::lr.::~X._::>~_~.a..:.~.~.~r:a.:.::::. ~~::.~2:2~~_ " _ __..__J _. ..__.._ _ _ _ ...J~..?.~.~ _.._L _.. ~~_?L._ _ "_ .._..?..L.._.__ ._ ~.?.~ .. _ L _.. ..l......... ~.?.~~_l
*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



1=1=-5
Parcel Number: B -02-08-276-042 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

~-"----'1

Prcnt'i
Trans. !

INTERVI~T~~PERS

Verified
By

Liber
& Page

[Grarito·r..--.-.--------.-=rantee· ---=c p;~~:1 ~:~:--ll~~;~' ITerms of Sale

JTHO",' KENNETH L j,",YOOUN, MIKE A I 10 1 09/20/2013 OTH fNON-MARK:":::::E::-::T:--::T~RAN~~S::F-:::ER=---1

~~~=J=--=---~~t~lno=tT;,---I-D".--NJ"==~,J ~~jr-m

• . ~~~--~---------~--~-----t----'
II~~~::::::'"' 1~~~~Ecti:c.::~~:::-;O:-L-an-~~:~~-RE-S-=E=~:N:-B~;=;==-~~-~-~~-II

l Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value I

IOTa;' De~c~i tion ----1' !Dirt Road UNBUILD NO LAKE 90.00 100.00 1. 0000 1. 0000 10 100 900 I
p , iGravel Road 90 Actual Front Feet, 0.21 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 900 I

',NO 45-499C-1 (-018-039) LOTS 931,932 & II !paved Road I I
,933 WHITMORE LAKE SUMMER HOMES !Storm Sewer I [

ir'§g!?J?:r:YL§.J:9~···--------··_---_·------1 ISidewalk I II

I~~~~~~I il~~:~~riC I I
1***03/15/2004 PH I ,Gas i !
! I Icurb I !
I IStreet Lights I I
1 I IStandard Utilities I

I r ~~~~·i:~~~;do~tilS. "'-'--1 I

I I ~ite __ '
, jiLeVe1

1 IRolling

II i~~\
IL~~dscaped ,

I ISwamp I
lx Wooded i

I \
Pond 'I
Wat~rfront

IRavlne I
IWetland f--- ~ -.-
j' Fl oOd Plain IYear I' Land Building Assessedl Board ofl Tribunal/I Taxab~:1

__I . I~ value, Value value ReviewI Other 1 V:.:~

I , 1~~~···0773-~~~·~·93..·C·OMP~~;~D ...~I Tentat~~~1 TentatiV~ Tentat~~~ 1 i Tenta~~~:l
IThe Equalizer. Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009'1 I ~ I -----,-1---'--'--- r-------1'----··---
ILicensed To: Township of Northfield, 2017 500 1 0 500 i soos:
L~?t.t~~X?! ..:.:J.~.=?~~.~.~~.~._.~~.::.J::~~.':l.::__. . .__.__. ._._......._..._.. .__ ._._. ._._._.__.:__.E~_~_~ .__ __ ___.o••_._. ~.~.?J._.... .__._._... _.__....~J ...__...._.. ._~.~~ .o....__• • __ • __._._._......1....__._.__... _._..L. ..._. _5 ?_?~

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Horseshoe
Lake

760 772

f
....:£

.r

780

THIS J.'.AP REPRf SEl ITSP}ll:CHSATTH E TIlJEOf Pilll ffill G. Tlt E Cf FtClAl PAACEl TAXI.I.APSAAf L·" 111T...JIIEOS OlflYBVnIE W....s trr EtlAY'/COUUTY .
ECUAUV. TlCti CEP"AWEIlT"'IOC" " BE OBTAlIlED B'r'COm}C11I:G fHA,TOfflCE AT 72·022-«61.

7752

; "TuJp . Owned
- f()(tc..\c>5UJ'~

e 2013 Washlenal'l Counly

7780

687
- 679 '

. '~ .

. 7735"\ - --1

690

J

688

51112018

200.00

- 776

400.0

1: 4.800

792

80 0.0

Feel

... "'lIt/1"

~~t.
~.:-;<i

III'
Gf:og(;)phlc
'n(ollnarion

System

NOTE: Parc els may not be 10 scale •

TN "'Ji;lrnutOtl cOt"Uv..dn lJil udu!rlIl fNP II uu,j
10koe,I,. 'dUlI/ 'M 1mCff ""/ pitt.,. cI ~roJ in
\\'uHflU'lf(4lrf/ L:f IP9I,I1I.nd 1l.1~ F'Upotn
~I aN h roello t , cc lU!Ntd I . ' ·.urvt')' "Uu'¢cll· ,
Thl nbmJt>m ~ p'ol~d\\lJI lM \.llrtltlIIMfI,] IIUI
1/".• c.or~"on. ~'I "" t om , 1.I(h ..renTill,n " . s.c-'d ,
1/","IIj'.'Jl'Ullt/ c:IIN un '. Ani UIUT~" 011'91 1
'~!UI 01L";.dtt. IlIhefl btd u h mtd



;f:\:-L!
Parcel Number: B -02-08-457-008 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP County: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

Grantor IGrantee------------i - salel Sale Inst. \Terms of Sale Liber - Verified --. p-;:'cD'tlI I Pz i ce ] Oat, Typ' I s Pa q e By Trana·1

,STATE OF MICHIGANKIRSLIS RICHARD A-i;-M:AR1 4, 00~--08/22/2002.. QC [NON-MARKET TRANSF.ER L4185 P972 - CGR -i-100. ~

1~~~~ty~~~~~~~:=J-=---=--~"LAL~c~mit(al~l DatO§or-:~-=,~-~J
IBETHUNE AVE I~~~~i~~-~~~:~~~.-:~~--~'::~-~-----j-------._-----~ __~_~_!
r----- -I ItOwner I s Name/Address --------------- --------- - ..-------- ---,

I=:~~~,=:,.~T=~~,==. ~ r "~nTAnTn ~ f~:..-~--~-------.---'-20i9--iEstTCV-T-en-ta'-ti~i--"----"----------'--- ~--'-----T--"----"-'-'---- t--··---·-··.. -----j
IMORENCI MI 49256 ! ]Improved ~nt ILand Value Estimates for Land Table 457.457.RES.PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD i

I
J Public * Factors *I Improvements IDescription Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value I

!
Ta x Description I Dirt Road II UNBUILD LAKE 90.00 100.00 1.0000 1.0000 15 100 1,350 I_ I Gravel Road 90 Actual Front Feet, 0.21 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 1,350 J'

j*OLD SID - B 02-090-288-00 NO 40-613 LOTS Paved Road 'I I
613 - 615 INCL. LINCOLNREALTY CO., ! Storm Sewer I
!1g'p:~E;~.!iQ.E. ~:?;I:Sl?.J3gJ?..!?.IVI~_:u?.~..: "· 1 Sidewalk I I
Comments/Influences I Water I.............................._.---._-.._...----.-..-.--....-.·--..···..··---·--·-·-----···----··..···......···..·..····..-·1 Sewer I

Electric I.I Gas

I 'ICurbI Street Lights
I Standard Utilities

Underground Utils.

Topography of
Site

1
Lev-el----

Rolling
ILow
IHigh

!
La n d s c a p e d
Swamp

X Wooded

I
Pond

X Waterfront
Ravine

. i ;~~;~n~lain IYear Land Building Assessed Board of Tribunal/ I Taxable 'I'..::JROAD NOT THRU .\ va:ue Value Value Revie~ Other __~:=~':I
.'.':..~.::. ..~:~. ._~.:::.~~.__, 2019 Tentative I Tentative Tentative Tentati~,:J

1~~~~:_o~J¥~:~~~!!~_~~~~~~:::;.1 m:______ :I_ ...~~_~_t:~~
*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



~5

Parcel Number: B -02-08-462-001 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

Value

I
IGrantee

I

'I*OLD SID - B 02-090-192-00 NO 40-373 LOTS .
,373-381 INCL. LINCOLN REALTY CO., I
t~I~~~IV:ON. .--j

I

fGrantor ----.--

FrVIRG INIA ILUP! RON R , LUCINDA I "I 1~/21/1983 ICC NON-MARKET TRANSFER L1908 P571 IPERS INTERVIEW I 0.0
i- j- I I I I J i

~~~r;:~k~::ess~-------L--I~~C'--~NUk-~~~~~=1
lP.R.E. 0% I I i

Owner's Name/Address 1-- . I ---- --- -----.-.--...- ..1..-.-----.---.-.--.---.-..-1
MAP #. . i

- -- -.- - -- .-" ~-------------.:.--------..--- . - -----------••--•.--.-••-----~-_._---.----------.-- ._------------.-._--_.." .._----------_...._-.--... 1

I 2019 Est TCV Tentative I i
IWHITMORE-LAKE""MI 48189 I~~acant 1Land Value Estimates for Land Table 457.457.RES.PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD ~
I I- , I
, I Public I * Factors * !I I Improvements . Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value I'

. .. i iDirtRoad UNBUILDNOLAKE292.67100.001.00001.0000 10100 2,927 I

Tax Descrlptlon I IGravel Road 293 Actual Front Feet, 0.67 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 2,927 i

I
Pav e d Road I i
Storm Sewer I i
Sidewalk J 1

Water
Sewer
Electric
Gas .
Curb I
Street Lights I

I _·_·J~"~~· ~~~~~~~~~~~·~~_~·__I,
Topography of

I .Site .'
!ILevel I
I IRolling. I
I !Low '1

I IHigh ,

I Landscaped 'I
Swamp

[x Wooded I.

'I Pond I
WaterfrontI Ravine

I ~~~;~n~lain Iyear'" 'I""" Landi Building Assessea !:loara or I 'rri.ouna i /I valuel Value Value Review Other

1·~~~_~~~_... ~~_~_t_J2019 I Tentativei Tentative Tentative I r"T'entative!

IE;:~r:;:~:_~;;;_~:riii~~~:20_09J~~_:!~;U~!!::~L~U;~_____J__JiliLJ l~
*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



-#lo
Parcel Number: B -02-08-462-003 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

--=r;rantee 1-·--- s~lel Sale IInst. ITerms of Sale Liber Verified .r
--J Pnce Date IType I & Page By Trans. i

-S-T-A-TE-O-F---' ,SIMCINA DAVID LEE l----1::-,-0::-5::-0::-rf-:"08/24/2001 IQC jNON-MARKET TRANSFER CGR ---- 10~

I I' I I I t I- ~=_ J-' [-------1 r--..·--I-.__..w__" -1 ..
..- ----.--J-.----.-.-.------==:J..------.-..------!----- I r- 1.._----r·--- _J_. -..-. -.---------------------

ess ~l~" Rl>::~EN:IA:_~Ac~~I.'o~ing Rc-'"I=~P~=it~~ .__=!------_----l-_---------["---- _

Ow",r', N=,/Addr," f~~n~l--------j-~-----"-±=-----+-===l
,PORTLAND OR 97219-7410 I~Improved I X vacant~ Land Value Estimates for Land Table 457.457.RES.PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD I
I Public * Factors * i
! I Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value

l
'-;r.·····--6---- -.- :--- - - · -·----i-rDIrt R'oad ---j UNBUILD NO LAKE 30.00 88.50 1.0000 0.9407 10 100 282
. ax escrJ_ptlon I IGravel Road I 30 Actual Front Feet, 0.06 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 282
,*OLD SID - B 02-090-189-00 NO 40-370 LOT I Paved Road 1~1-------~----------------------------------
1370 LINCOLN REALTY CO., HORSESHOE LAKE I Storm Sewer i
!SUBDIVISION. . i
!commeI{i:"s7influences '--'--1 ~~~::alk I
i"vAcANT·"LAND··SALE-..--··-···..·..-··-:-··--_·---··-·-···-·-····-1 Sewer I

I, I Electric i
IGas i

I
' ICurb I

I ~treet Lights II Standard Utilities I

I r ~:~~~~:~do~~~~~~-"-'~
I I Site .-1
1 ILevel I
II . 11~~~ling I

High I

I
iLandscaped I'
Swamp

I II Wooded II Pond
I X Waterfront

I I Ravine I
I Wetland I
I

I Flood Plain Year I Land Building. Assessed Board of Tribunal/ Taxable
I I I Value Value Value R",,,i,,, Other Value

I I~~.~ .._~~~_:._ ... ~.hat _.1 2 01 9 Tentative I Tentative Tentative ren t a t.a.ve

I . fCB 07/31/1993 COMPLETED 12018 100 0 100 100SITh e Equalizer. Copyright (e) 1~99 - 2009·ICAG 12/31/1978 COMPLETED 12 01 7 100 0 100 100S

L~~~;~.~~_~_~~.;~_:;.~;;.;;.~~_~_~~_~~;~;.~~_~~.~~~.. .J.:~ .~_~!..~_~~~_~_~ ..~._~~~_~~_~~_~~_ h_?_~.~____ 100 0 10 0 100S

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



-*,
Parcel Number: B -02-08-462-008 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

I-
1,50

Year Land Building Assessed Board of Tribunal/~Taxab.
Value Value Value Review Other Vall

'- !-,,""'-"'"
'2019 Tentative Tentative Tentative I TentativE;
, !
1

2 01 8 1,500 0 1,500 I 408C

12017- 1,500 - 0 1,500 I 400C,

1
2 01 6 1, 5 0 0 1 0

What

\-ci3---(j-4!2i37ig'9-3--COMPLETED-
'The Equalizer. Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009. CAG 12/31/1978 COMPLETED
ILicensed To: Township of Northfield, MAS 09/21/1977 COMPLETED

ICoun t y of Washtenaw, Michigan.._.._ __.__. __ .._.._.. _. .__. .. . L .. .. .. .. . .. .

rGrant-or.-----.--.----------~--lGrantee I p;~~:1 ~:~: --l;~;~' I.Terms of Sale ~i~:~e ~~rified ---T~~~~~J

ILUPI VIRGINIA ILUPI RON R & LUCINDA I 99112/21/1983 IQC INON-MARKET TRANSFER L1908 P571 PERS INTERVIEW .__O~I

1---- -----~--- L r·------·-I-·------{ -'-1 -- !

Ip:r~~~2~~~~T-~-==-~~JIoEiiTrAL-;;:-~lBUTI~--~L--Date-=yJuiiib'e-r-------.--=~~Jsta~~_s 1

ISIDNEY AVE I~ChOOl_'__"":TMOPJ'_""':"~~_~-.----~~---1 ---r- -- ---- _------- ------1

O~<r" N~./Addm' 1~~CVTentaJ_--- .._===F--- ----~t==-=:-=~j
II,WHITMORE LAKE MI 48189 l~mproved 0vacant J Land val~e Estimates for Land Table 457.457.RES.PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD j

l
Public I * Factors * I

I Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value 'I

j
T a xD e s c r i tion--------------------I--rDirt-Roacr--·----- UNBUILD NO LAKE 290.67 100.00 1.0000 1.0000 10 100 2,907

P I 'IGraVel Road 290 Actual Front Feet, 0.67 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 2,907 I
I*OLD SID - B 02-090-182-00 NO 40-352 LOTS I Paved Road ~
13 52 - 360 INCL. LINCOLNREALTY CO., ,Storm Sewer i
!-~~~~·~~~7I~~~e%~~~;r-yJ-~~g~:_-----·---j I;~~:~alk I I
1---·--------------------·---·-------------------------'1 ISewer I I

II IElectric II I
IGa s I

I Curb i I
I IStreet Lights I I

I I
Standard Utili ties 'I

,Underground Utils. I
1·---.lTOPO-gr-aPhY--Of------·-----l I
I Site . I l
I~e;el ~ !

I I
ROl l i n g I
Low I

I 'IHigh i

I
, Landscaped I

ISwamp I

I
, X I~~~~ed II

I Wat~r front .
, Ravlne
I IWetland I

I IFIOOd Plain

'-~..-.
Who When

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



:l:t8
Parcel Number: B -02-17-140-007 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

jGrantor···-·---------'--rGrantee -----"--II--------saie Sale Inst. '[TermS of Sale ILiber Iverifie'd Iprc;:;tl
1 , " I , I Price Date Type __ ,& Page By L:.~.~~:J

ILUPI DANIEL E IBAYDOUN, MIKE A. 'I 10

1

09/20/2013 OTH !NON-MARKET TRANSFER I jPERS INTERVIEW [~. 0:

I:UP-=--~~INIA JLUPI DANIEL E 99, 12/21/1983 IQC INON-MARKET TRANSFER L1908 P567 IPERS INTERVI~__~~

1~~;~~==l_----··---l~~~~~~rid~~~.=+~=~~~~.!
IOwner's Name/Addres s ~'MAP""#~""--'--'----·,---'------'------r-'-'---' ,~-------'-r----'----I--,---··_--·-·'''l
,--" .-- ,,---- "" -. 1'-"":'--'-'--'-==--"'""""""2'OCi9'~-~t-TCV"'T-en:tati~-e·--"'-----"--'-----""-'-'--'",-",-"-"'t---"'--'~----'",'-j---"'·-'---'---·-·--'-,----"l--·-·""---"'"'"':~=::-·':j
DEARBORN MI 48126 I Improved X Vacant Land Value Estimates for Land Table 457.457.RES.PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD '

I Public
I Improvements IDescription Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value

!Tax Description- ~-~~~~e~o;~ad II UN~~~L~c~~a~A~~o~~O~~~t~O~:~~ ;~~~~OA~~~~OO TO~~l i~~. Land Value = i:;~~
JOLD SID B02 090 151 00 NO 40-276 LOTS 276 I IPaved Road .1- 280 INCLUSIVE LINCOLN REALTY CO'S Storm Sewer
!HOR~ESH()2'_L!'JSl'_~q~l2;r:.'!,J:.sfg.N_ I Sidewalk I
IComments/Influences I Water 1

1:~~~-s::~~'~~~"-~~~-~C~~~E~g:~~~I~~-'~----I i~:~~ric I
ICHANGED IT ON OUR RECORDS, AS WE HAD NO I Gas I
,CONFIRMATION FROM MR. LUPI LAST YEAR. I [Curb . I
'1***03/19/2003 PH I Street Lights '
ASSESSMENT CHANGE NOTICE RETURN IN MAIL. I Standard Utilities I

1
~:~;~~~ / ~~ 0 ; 5 9 9 p~EER RUN LANE ADDRESS. ~~~~=ou_nd~__:~~,:....._,,_j

I T~pography of I
I I s i t e
! IILeve-l-----1
I IRolling I
I I ILow II IHighI I Landscaped I

Swamp

I IX Iwooded

I

IPond
I !waterfront , 1

I I Ravine I I

II I Wetland 1--- ..J, I Flood Plain !Year' Land Building Assessed Board of Taxable i
i I Value I Value Value Review Value I
I IWh~--- When ---wh.'at--boI9 ..I Tent""aTive]

\ rcBO'4728119-9T-C-O-MPi:E-TED-j:-:2-0"Ol"':"8-+

I
- - - ---,---i

IThe Equalizer. Copyright (c) 1999 "' 2009.1 1~2~0~1~7~-r--------~~

1~.~~~~Z.;,f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~,~r~~~~~.~:.~_~:,_",._..."t. "",,, ","' ." .,__,,,_,,.,,,,, J~~:_~ ...1-.-,-".-.":"..--

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



::\:\:q
Parcel Number: B -02-17-140-010 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

I
Land Building Assessed Board o~1 Tribunal/I Taxable!,

Value Value Value Review 1 Other Valuel

'---1 !
. ,

2019 I Tentative Tentative Tentative Tentative]
-_.!

2018 I 100 0 100 I j lO0S1

rG-rant-or-.-.-----...._. IGrantee . ··---........-1- sal.e ] Sale Inst. !Terms of Sale Liber Verified 'l-pr;;-n't~'l

l---~--- I PriceI Date Type I & Page By Trans. 1

!LUPI DANIEL E IBAYDOUN, MIKE A I 101 09/20/2013 OTH INON-MARKET TRANSFER PERS INTERVIEW I 100.01

I.LUPI VIRGINIA ILUPI DANIEL E I 99112/21~ !NON-MARKET TRANSFER L1908 P567 PERS INTERVIEW I 0.0\
i-~---'-- --- I f _J_-r-- j

~~~~~dd;i;2-----~:~:=:~~~ld:-REEil~~-'-~--Jbe'-----IStatu,~
l~r'~N~e~d~ess --.-~-~~--~----~---~~~~
~m:~:~~~8:26 -~;:=i=:-::-;::.-:~;t==~---~
I LPublic * Factors * !
I Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value I
r"T D .. 1 I-Dirt Road --- UNBUILD NO LAKE 29.73 99.00 1.0000 0.9950 10 100 296 I

I. ax escr~pt~on I IGravel Road 0 Actual Front Feet, 0.10 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 296 I
IOLD SID B02 090 172 00 NO 40-332 LOT 332 IPaved Road I
jLINCOLN REALTY CO'S HORSESHOE LAKE IStorm Sewer I I
!..~YJ:lIJ;r.Y1.~.f.9E . ..._._.__... . ! ISidewal k I I
jComments/lnfluences 'water
1.__ _•••••__••_._-_•••_._ •••••••_••••_ ••_._----- --- ----••-.------. I
'jASSESSMENT CHANGE NOTICE RETURNED IN 'Isewer
_MAIL. REMAILED TO DEER RUN ADDRESS. Electric

1
*** 03 / 19/ 2003 PH I Gas
ASSESSMENT CHANGE NOTICE RETURN IN MAIL. Curb

IREMAILED TO 5599 DEER RUN LANE, DEXTER. Street Lights

1

*** 03 / 1 4/ 2002 PH I Standard Utilities
I Underground Utils. I

I l----..lTopography-·o:f-·-_··_···..·_·l

i 11·_~·~::1 ·---··-----·--1
I IRolling I

I I ILOW

I
IHigh

I ILandscaped
I ISwamp

X IWooded

IjPOnd L--
1

_ I Waterfront
IRavine

I IWetland .
IF100d Plain Year

I ~-·4-7-2-~~i-·~-9--3-···-c·-O-M-P:-:--;-~-D-···l
I~i~~~~~:t_________ j--:.~-:.~-:;.-::;-_..-._+J.-_-_-._-.-..- - -..~:-..~:-.;:-Jj--._-..-._-..-.-.--._-..-_-.-_.-:-~L__ _.__~;.~l._ .._ _J_._ ---..--.J .. -- I

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



~\O

Parcel Number: B -02-17-141-001 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

rGranto-~---'----------'---IGrantee ------1. s~le]~i-e--l InsC--TTerms ofSale ----~Liber I"iJerifie-d------rp-r-C;nt-:l

1 l I Pncel Date Type I 1& Page By I 'I'z an s i l

WI VIRGINIA . l"D" RON R , LUCINDA I 99FiT9i3~ ,~ON-MARKET TRANSFER _L1908 P571 IPERS INTERVIEW--.~

P,ope,ti~--:'-~REiSliiENTiAL'VAlrc;::;;g:-RC-=-RE-Ei~~-Dot;;-.-J..,--- Statj_·~
l-siIi-NEY AVE--------- - School: WHITMORE LAKE (81140) ----- r - ------1
L------. _ -E;~-]i:-E-:.- ----cliO---- ..----- -_0. --0-._-0- ------------- -..- --..--.--.----.---.---------:----·----r·--·---------- ---------.--------- --..-,-"- --- ----··-···..-1

IOwner's Name/Address MAP '#~-------- - - 1-" --1-------·--·1
I~~~~ ~~~D~ ~E~~~INDA r-------·--·--··--- ..----·--·-·-·---20i"9-··Est·-TCV---Te~t-a·tive1---··--- ..--------··-------··------------ ..---

J
-·-..-·-.-.......--.-.__.-.-- ·-..----------------·--··--j------·-··- ..-.. ·..····-·==I

IWHITMORE LAKE MI 48189 IImproved I X Ivacant Land Value Estimates for Land Table 457.457.RES.PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD i
II Public * Factors * i
I Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value I
i-;;;------. . 'IDirt Road - UNBUILD NO LAKE 182.00 90.00 1.0000 0.9487 10 100 1,727 i
[Tax Descr~pt~on . IGravel Road UNBUILD NO LAKE 20.03 31.00 1.0000LO.1513 10 100 30 :
I*OLD_SID - B 02-090-174-00 NO 40-333 LOTS I !paved Road 208 Actual Front Feet, 0.36 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 1,757 I
1333 336 INCL. LINCOLNREALTY CO., I 'Istorm Sewer -.-.-..-.----. ---.------. -----------.-----..--- ....;
f!:l.9R~E;$_!:l.9I.L:r:,M§ ..~.Y..J::\.P!_'!..I_~I9.!'J...:. .....__ Sidewalk I

I=:::~:~:·:.·:.·:_n= :.~:-~=-:-:-..---------.-...-.. _-.---------.--....--....-----.i I~:~:~ i I

I IElectric .
I iGas I
I, ~urb IStreet Lights I

Standard Utilities
underground Utils. I

~- ._------~---_.~---

Topography of
Site

tao Landi BUildingl Assessed Board o~1 Tribunal/l Taxa
Value Value Value Review Other Va

2019 Tentative Tentative, Tentative I i Tentat

Level
Rolling

[Low

I
Hi gh
Landscaped

ISwamp
X Iwooded

Pond
Waterfront
IRavine
IWetland
IFlood Plain

I Who When What 1 I ' I
i CBOi728~i:TiD-!2018 I ~ °L 9001___ ---J_o_'-::_:.?~
i~~~e~;~~li~~\ow~~~r;i;~\~~~h~~~id~ 2009. ~~ ~~~;i~i~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ 1

2017 I--~- 9..00 01 900 1 t---~~~~
ICour: t y__c:_:e:__~.a_~!:ten,::"., ~~?_h~}an_00__• 00 .. .. • j~.o .:-.~ L oo .. ~_~.?. __. .. oo ._._•• ~l ..:~~ w ••_._ ... • o_w _ __ _ ._

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



~II
Parcel Number: B -02-17-141-003 Jurisdiction: NORTHFIE:~D TOWNSHIP county: WASHTENAW Printed on 05/08/2018

!.Grantor -------~IGrantee sale]--Sa~IInst:----lTerms· of Sale ILiber rerified ···----r·Prcntl
I Price I Date Type I & Page By --1- Trans. 1

[LUPI VIRGINIA ILUPI RON R & LUCINDA 99[ 12/21/1983 ~INON-MARKETTRANSFER L1908 P571_!PERS INTERVIEW I' o.~.!

1--- .f .-- , J r---+ ----1 -I---i
Iproper':Y::'~d~~~-=-:::.__L :::=.:::::=~~.VA~o;;;;;""'~i~dingp,mlt(;)--,L D'~F~~f!!~:t~t~~~:·...1

IINORTHFIELD RD l!:~:~.~.~~_~~~'::::~~_L~~~•.I.~.l.~:~ - ..- ..- •.- ..I- - -----..-- - -- ---.c----1 -..-_ _.._- - _._._ _..__ !

------ I E IIowne r ' s Name/Address ,---- .-..- ..----,--.----.- . , __._. __ J

l
iL UPI RON R & LUCINDA t~::..!:_..·---···-~i91~st-Tcv·TentatiVel-.--.-- ..- ..-.- ......- ....---.---- ---··-····-I----·-....········-~·-· .. ··__..·..-- ·1
7987 SHADY BEACH ]----J-' --1 I I _.._._.J
WHITMORE LAKE MI 48189 , Improved X Ivacant Land Value Estimates for Land Table 457.457.RES.PLATTED-ZONED RC-NO BUILD i

, I PUbliC~' * Factors * II I Improvements Description Frontage Depth· Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value
ITax Description IDfrt Road .. UNBUILD NO LAKE 80.30 65.00 1.0000 0.8062 10 100 647
I IGravel Road 80 Actual Front Feet, 0.12 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 647 I

\

*OLD SID - B 02-090-145-00 NO 40-265 LOTS I Ipaved Road 1 I

265 & 266 LINCOLN REALTY CO., HORSESHOE , Storm Sewer I I
,J:,.l\!S~_~12!l.P.!y:r:~.!.Q~.. ._. .__ J ISidewalk I !

ICO~=~~~ Im:LiC I I

I [curb I
I I iStreet Lights !
I I [s t andard Utilities I

1 1--~:;~.~~~~~;~ti":::··-··--·"·1
I

Slte I
--rLevel I

II I IRolling I
[Low I

I I IHigh II Ii Landscaped I
I Swamp I
II X IWooded

!Pond I
I IWaterfront I
I I IIRavine ,

\

1

Wetland 1 •

!Flood Plain jYear I Landi Building Assessed Board of Tribunal/ Taxable
I I I 1 Value Value Value Review ~r Value

I ~~.._.O·4'72~~-~~·93.-c;~P:~.~~.D-ll~~~:-r Tentat~~~ Tentativ~ Tentat~~~ l~::
,
ITh e Equalizer. Copyright (c) 1~99 - 2009'ICAG 12/31/1978 COMPLETED 201~1 300 0 300 122C
Llcensed To: Townshlp of Northfleld, IMAS 09/21/1977 COMPLETED j

County of Washtenaw, Michigan I . 2016 3001 0 300 121C
.................................................................................................._ , _ 1 _ \ _ .._ __ _ _.._ _ _ .._.

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



To:

From:

RE:

Date:

Township Board

Steve Aynes, Township Manager

Township Manager and Safety Director Performance Review

May 17, 2018

The Township Manager Contract states that a Performance Review would be conducted annually during

the month of June starting in June 2018.

It is also my understanding that the Board has on a couple of occasions reviewed the performance of the

Safety Director.

The last time these reviews were conducted I understand was when Mr. Fink was serving asTownship

Manager.

Enclosed are copies of the forms I was told were used for the evaluations last time.

How does the Board wish to proceed? Do you want to evaluate only the Township Manager at this time?

Do you wish to use the same forms or modify them? When do you wish to schedule the meeting(s) to

review the Performance evaluations?

Employees may request that the Performance review be held in closed session.



Ratings:

Northfield Township
Township Manager Evaluation

5 OUTSTANDING

4 GOOD

3 AVERAGE
2 MODERATE

1 POOR
DK DON'T KNOW

1. Organizational Management

1. Plans and organizes the implementation of policies adopted by the Board.

Comments:

2. Plans and organizes responses to public requests and complaints in a timely,

courteous manner.

Comments:

3. Plans and organizes the implementation of the Board's goals.

Comments:

4. Establishes and maintains a township organizational structure that delegates

authority and determines accountability among department heads and their

staff.

Comments:

5. Determines the skills and job positions necessary to carry out Township business

in the most efficient and cost effective way possible and hires qualified people to

fill these positions.

Comments:

Scores



Township Manager Evaluation

2. Fiscal Management

1. Plansand organizes the preparation of an annual budget in a readable, well-

documented manner; crafts and refines budget policy; engages department

heads in budget preparation; and educates the Board on specific budget issues

that affect such oolicv.
Comments:

2. Maintains necessary controls to administer adopted budget within approved

revenues and expenditures per budget resolution policy.

Comments:

3. Keeps Board informed of budget concerns.

Comments:

4. Anticipates future financial needs of the Township, both for capital projects and

operations, and plans to meet those needs.

Comments:

3. Program Development and Delivery

1. Systematically completes special projects.

Comments:

2. Keeps Board and staff apprized of project development, either verbally or in

writing.

Comments:

3. Encourages input from citizens, boards and commissions, and staff for program

development.

Comments:

4. Intermediate/Long Range Planning

1. Knowledgeable of new technologies, systems, and methods in relation to

Township services.

Comments:

2

Scores

Scores

Scores



Township Manager Evaluation

2. Knowledgeable of State and Federal legislation affecting the Township, and

makes plans accordingly.

Comments:

3. Anticipates future growth, trends, and needs of the Township, and plans and

organizes for them.

Comments:

5. Relations with Township Board

1. Is available to all Board members and addresses their questions and concerns in

a timely manner.

Comments:

2. Assists Board in developing policies.

Comments:

3. Prepares materials for presentation in a concise, clear, and comprehensive

manner.

Comments:

6. Relationship with employees

1. Communicates emerging issues, staff concerns, and current plans and activities

of staff to the Board in a timely manner, either verbally or in writing.

Comments:

2. Maintains contact and professional interaction with all levels of the Township

organization.

Comments:

3. Establishes and maintains systems and programs for employee involvement in

decision making to further the "team".

Comments:

3

Scores

Scores



Township Manager Evaluation

7. Relationship to the Public

1. Ensuresthat attitude and feeling of helpfulness, courteousness, sensitivity, and

fairness exists in employees coming in contact with the public.

Comments:

2. Establishes and maintains an image of the Township to the community that

represents service, vitality, and professionalism.

Comments:

3. Establishes and maintains a liaison with public and private non-governmental

agencies, organizations, and groups involved in activities and services relating to

the Township.

Comments:

4. Handles inquiries from the news media in a professional manner.

Comments:

5. Maintains timely, appropriate, and courteous responses to citizen requests and

concerns.

Comments:

8. Intergovernmental Relations

1. Maintains communication with local governmental units with which the

Township is involved or interfaces.

Comments:

2. Involved in regional activities and leadership that will indirectly benefit the

township, and promotes intergovernmental cooperation.

Comments:

3. Deals effectively with other township, village, city, county, and state managers.

Comments:

4

Scores

Scores



Township Manager Evaluation

9.0verall Professionalism

1. Continuing Education: Seeks professional improvement by attending pertinent

seminars and conferences.

Comments:

2. Up To Date: Stays informed of information and technology affecting the

Township

Comments:

3. Self Motivated:. Demonstrates initiative and resourcefulness.

Comments:

4. Positivity: Maintains a positive attitude towards the Township and position.

Comments:

5. Ethical: Expectshigh ethical standard for him/herself and staff.

Comments:

6. Pro-Active: Addresses issues before they become problems.

Comments:

7. Problem Solver: Creatively and aggressively pursues solutions to issues.

Comments:

8. Leadership: Motivates staff to do their best.

Comments:

9. Sensitivity: Aware of impacts that his/her decisions have on others.

Comments:

5

Scores



Township Manager Evaluation

10. Good Judgment: Decisions made are logical and address health, safety, and

welfare of citizens.

Comments:

11. Communication: Able to effectively communicate with the public, both verbally

and in writing.

Comments:

Additional Comments:

Township Manager Self-Evaluation:

Township Manager Comments:

Board Member Signature

Township Manager Signature

6

Date

Date



Northfield Township
Public Safety Director Evaluation

Ratings: 5 OUTSTANDING

4 GOOD

3 AVERAGE

2 MODERATE
1 POOR

DK DON'T KNOW

1. Organizational Management

1. Plans and organizes the implementation of policies adopted by the Board.

Comments:

Scores

2. Plans and organizes responses to public requests and complaints in a timely, I

courteous manner.

Comments:

3. Plans and organizes the implementation of the Board's goals.

Comments:

4. Establishes and maintains a township organizational structure that delegates

authority and determines accountability among department heads and their

staff.

Comments:

5. Determines the skills and job positions necessary to carry out Township business

in the most efficient and cost effective way possible and hires qualified people to

fill these positions.

Comments:



Public Safety Director Evaluation

2. Fiscal Management

1. Plansand organizes the preparation of an annual budget in a readable, well-

documented manner; crafts and refines budget policy; engages department

heads in budget preparation; and educates the Board on specific budget issues

that affect such policy.
Comments:

2. Maintains necessary controls to administer adopted budget within approved

revenues and expenditures per budget resolution policy.

Comments:

3. Keeps Board informed of budget concerns.

Comments:

4. Anticipates future financial needs of the Township, both for capital projects and

operations, and plans to meet those needs.

Comments:

3. Program Development and Delivery

1. Systematically completes special projects.

Comments:

2. Keeps Board and staff apprized of project development, either verbally or in

writing.

Comments:

3. Encourages input from citizens, boards and commissions, and staff for program

development.

Comments:

4. Intermediate/Long Range Planning

1. Knowledgeable of new technologies, systems, and methods in relation to

Township services.

Comments:

2

Scores

Scores

Scores



Public Safety Director Evaluation

2. Knowledgeable of State and Federal legislation affecting the Township, and

makes plans accordingly.

Comments:

3. Anticipates future growth, trends, and needs of the Township, and plans and

organizes for them.

Comments:

5. Relations with Township Board

1. Is available to all Board members and addresses their questions and concerns in

a timely manner.

Comments:

2. Assists Board in developing policies.

Comments:

Scores

3. Prepares materials for presentation in a concise, clear, and comprehensive

manner. .•.......

Comments:

6. Relationship with employees Scores

1. Communicates emerging issues, staff concerns, and current plans and activities
.•......

of staff to the Board in a timely manner, either verbally or in writing.

Comments:

2. Maintains contact and professional interaction with all levels of the Township

organization.

Comments:

3. Establishes and maintains systems and programs for employee involvement in

decision making to further the "team".

Comments:

3



Public Safety Director Evaluation

7. Relationship to the Public

1. Ensures that attitude and feeling of helpfulness, courteousness, sensitivity, and

fairness exists in employees coming in contact with the public.

Comments:

2. Establishesand maintains an image of the Township to the community that

represents service, vitality, and professionalism.

Comments:

3. Establishesand maintains a liaison with public and private non-governmental

agencies, organizations, and groups involved in activities and services relating to

the Township.

Comments:

4. Handles inquiries from the news media in a professional manner.

Comments:

5. Maintains timely, appropriate, and courteous responses to citizen requests and

concerns.

Comments:

8. Intergovernmental Relations

Scores

Scores
1. Maintains communication with local governmental units with which the Yc

Township is involved or interfaces.

Comments:

2. Involved in regional activities and leadership that will indirectly benefit the

township, and promotes intergovernmental cooperation.

Comments:

3. Dealseffectively with other township, village, city, county, and state managers.

Comments:

4



Public Safety Director Evaluation

9.0verall Professionalism

1. Continuing Education: Seeks professional improvement by attending pertinent

seminars and conferences.

Comments:

2. Up To Date: Stays informed of information and technology affecting the

Township

Comments:

3. Self Motivated:. Demonstrates initiative and resourcefulness.

Comments:

4. Positivity: Maintains a positive attitude towards the Township and position.

Comments:

5. Ethical: Expects high ethical standard for him/herself and staff.

Comments:

6. Pro-Active: Addresses issuesbefore they become problems.

Comments:

7. Problem Solver: Creatively and aggressively pursues solutions to issues.

Comments:

8. Leadership: Motivates staff to do their best.

Comments:

Scores

9. Sensitivity: Aware of impacts that his/her decisions have on others.

>/

Comments:

5



Public Safety Director Evaluation

10. Good Judgment: Decisions made are logical and address health, safety, and

welfare of citizens.

Comments:

11. Communication: Able to effectively communicate with the public, both verbally

and in writing.

Comments:

Additional Comments:

Public Safety Director Self-Evaluation:

Public Safety Director Comments:

Board Member Signature

Public Safety Director Signature

6

Date

Date



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

lVIEl\10

To: Northfield TownshipBoard

From: SteveAynes

Date: 5/17/2018

Re: AuditorContract Agreement for 2019-2021

DearTownship Board,

The currentcontractwith our auditors Pfeffer, Hanniford and PalkaexpiresJune 30, 2018.
Attached is a 3 yearcontractto continueservices with them. They are proposing to continuetheir
servicesfor 2019,2020 and 2021 at the same rateas their currentcontract, $18,000.00 per year.

Sincerely,

SteveAynes
Northfield Township Manager



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

FISCAL YEARS 2019, 2020, AND 2021

PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA, Certified Public Accountants, registered to practice in the State of
Michigan (hereinafter referred to as CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) and NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP,
A municipal corporation, of the State of Michigan (hereinafter referred to as (TOWNSHIP) contract on this
day of 2018, as follows:

1. For the fiscal years ending June 30, 2019, 2020 and 2021, the CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS shall conduct an audit of the financial statements of the TOWNSHIP for each year. The
financial statements are the responsibility of the BOARD. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
financial statements based on our audits. We will conduct our audits in accordance with auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the Township as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

2. The CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS' audit shall meet the requirements of Act No.2, P.A.
1968, or as amended, and the related Bulletin for Audits of Local Units of Government in Michigan, dated June
1, 1968, or as amended, which is available from the State Treasurer.

3. If the TOWNSHIP receives federal financial assistance, grants, or other contracts, we may be
required to, not only conduct the audit in accordance with auditing standards, but also in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and (or) in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, OMB
A-133. The testing of compliance and other fieldwork would be increased substantially because of the
aforementioned. We would issue a separate engagement letter and fee proposal for the additional work to
complete the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and (or) the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996, OMB A-133.

4. The reports on financial statements, as required by Act 2 of Public Acts of 1968, or as amended,
shall contain an unqualified opinion by the CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS or such other opinion as he
must render under the circumstances when he is unable to express an unqualified opinion.

5. The audit shall begin as soon after the signing of this contract as shall be convenient to the
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS and shall be completed with the Certified Public Accountant's report's
issued not later than six (6) months after the conclusion of the fiscal year.

6. The TOWNSHIP shall have closed and balanced all funds and bank accounts, agencies and
operations to be examined by the CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.

7. The estimated audit fee for the years ended June 30, 2019, 2020 and 2021 will be $18,000,
$18,000 and $18,000 respectively. Additional services outside the scope of the audit will be billed at $105 per
hour.

8. The TOWNSHIP authorizes the CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS to immediately disclose any
and all findings of suspected fraud, and/or embezzlement to the Deputy State Treasurer in charge of the Local
Audit Division of the State Department of Treasury.

9. The CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS shall provide a reasonable number of reports for each
of the funds to the TOWNSHIP officials.

10. This contract may be terminated by either party upon a ninety day (90) advance written notice.

P~,H~ c0PalJJM, PC.
PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA
Certified Public Accountants

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP



N orthfield Township

Memorandum

Resolution #18-579
This resolution does NOTprevent any board member from acting as an

ambassador to our township. It does NOT prevent members from soliciting

applicants for development or improvements. It does NOT prevent members

from speaking to, taking calls, or answering questions when an applicant

approaches the township.

What is does is preclude board members from participating in specific meetings

listed in the resolution that are best handled by our professionals to prevent, as

much as possible, detrimental complications to the process as listed in the

resolution.

There is no benefit to the process having a board member participate, in fact it

can put into question the integrity of the proceedings from other board

members and the public.

Again, there is no one board member that represents the whole of the board

nor the will of the community. Board member's presence and participation will

give the impression that member does act with the voice of the board and the

public and therefore influence the process.

Additionally, there is no one board member that has any information beneficial

to the process that our professionals already have or have access to.

The goal is to avoid conflict, unnecessary micro-managing and keep the process

free from doubt and controversy.

While we need a Code of Ethics, a Code of Ethics does not act as prevention it

comes into play after the fact with the damage already done.

STREET ADDRESS, CITY, ST ZIP CODE
T TELEPHONE U WEBSITE



Resolution #18-579

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTESS TO PRECLUDE

BOARD MEMBERS AS INDIVIDUALS FROM PARTICIPATING IN CONCEPT MEETINGS,
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW OF A SITE PLAN, STAFF REVIEW OF A SITE PLAN OR ENGINEER

AND PLANNER FINAL REVIEW OF A SITE PLAN WITH APPLICANTS SEEKING SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

WHEREAS, the Northfield Township Planning Commission, serving as a recommending entity, unanimously

agreed on December 6,2017, that in order to honor the public trust and to avoid actual or perceived conflict of

interest, collusion, influence, partiality, political advantage, or giving the appearance a Commissioner has more

authority than other Commissioners shall not participate in ex-parte communications, Concept meetings,

Administrative Review of a Site Plan, Staff Review of a Site Plan or Engineer and Planner Final Review of a Site

Plan as outlined in the Northfield Township Site Plan Process Manual with applicants seeking Site Plan approval.

WHEREAS, Northfield Township has contracted a Township Planner, Zoning Administrator, Township Manager

and employed Building and Zoning Department staff to manage administrative processes related to Site Plan

applications and approval; and

WHEREAS, the Northfield Township Board of Trustees as a voting entity also endeavors to honor the public trust

and avoid actual or perceived conflict of interest, influence, partiality collusion, or political advantage in all

government duties and functions; and

WHEREAS, Board members could intentionally or unintentionally be wrongly perceived as representing the will of

the Board as a whole, or the Community as a whole, through their presence or active participation in any Concept

Meetings, Administrative Review of a Site Plan, Staff Review of a Site Plan or Engineer and Planner Final Review

of a Site Plan with applicants seeking Site Plan approval; and

WHEREAS, the Northfield Township Board of Trustees members have the authority to vote for approval or denial

of any Site Plan, application, proposal, or contract;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORHTFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES, that

members the Board of Trustees regardless of elected position, in order to avoid actual or perceived conflict of

interest, influence, partiality, collusion, political advantage or giving the appearance that a board member has

more authority than other members shall not participate in any Concept Meetings, Administrative Review of a Site

Plan, Staff Review of a Site Plan or Engineer and Planner Final Review of a Site Plan as outlined in the Northfield

Township Site Plan Process Manual with applicants seeking Site Plan approval.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYE: ----------------------
NAY: ----------------------
ABSENT: _



PASSED AND Resolved by the Northfield Township Board of Trustees, Northfield Township, Michigan,

on this __th day of , 2018

Marlene Chockley, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Kathy Manley, Clerk



To:

From:

RE:

Date:

Northfield Township Board

Steve Aynes, Township Manager

Code Enforcement

May 17, 2018

Genal Pratt has been serving as Code Enforcement Officer since November 6,2017. The rate approved

by the Board was $ 25/hr. up to 20 hours per week.

Mike Rankin served as Code Enforcement Office from May 2017 to September 29,2017.

I was told the prior Code Enforcement Officer stayed in the position about 2 years.

Currently Genal is continuing some aspects of the code enforcement position involving notices,

meetings, and is willing to do drive by inspections. However, she is no longer willing to go on the

property regarding any complaint.

Genal is willing to continue with these restrictions or to leave the position.

The Township could accept her resignation and either seek another part time employee or send out

Request for Proposals (RFPs). The Township could continue her employment and also see about

supplementing her service with another part time person or an outside firm.

The Township could seek proposals from an outside firm for the entire Code Enforcement service, but it

may be difficult without contracting out the entire building Department and Code Enforcement service.

I would expect the process would take 60-90 days assuming that qualified individuals or firms would be

interested in providing this service.

I have talked to one firm which might be interested in providing this service.

How would the Board like to proceed?




